











Sabal Palm Community Development District

February 20, 2020
Sabal Palm
 	Community Development District	
5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Flonaa 33351 Phone: 954-721-8681- Fax: 954-721-9202

February 13, 2020

Board of Supervisors Sabal Palm
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Sabal Palm Community Development District will be held on February 20, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services, 5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida 33351. Following is the advance agenda for this meeting:
	Roll Call


	Approval of the Minutes of the June 20, 2019 Meeting


	Ratification of Quit Claim Deed from SPL South Holdings, LLC
	Opinion of Title
	No Lien Affidavit
	Assignment of Warranties
	Absolute Bill of Sale


	Consideration of Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates to perform the Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2019


	Consideration of Landscape Maintenance


	Ratification of Invoice from Palm Beach-Broward Landscaping for Installation of Trees and Mulching around Common Areas


	Staff Reports
	Attorney
	Engineer
	Clubhouse
	Manager


	Financial Reports
	Summary of Invoices
	Combined Balance Sheet


	Supervisors Requests and Audience Comments


	Adjournment

Meetings are open to the public and may be continued to a time, date and place certain. For more information regarding this CDD please visit the website: http://www.sabalpalm.com
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MINUTES OF THE MEETING SABAL PALM
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sabal Palm Community Development District was held on Thursday, June 20, 2019 at 4:00 p.m. at the offices of Governmental Management Services, 5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Lorie Moccia Lindsay Rayner Donata Beasley Julie Johnston
 Vice Chairman Assistant Secretary Assistant Secretary



Also present were:

Paul Winkeljohn Michael Pawelczyk Shelly Goldberg Several residents
 District Manager District Counsel Phoenix Management



FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Roll Call
Mr. Winkeljohn called the meeting to order and called roll.
Mr. Winkeljohn: A lot of the business today is somewhat procedural, and the Board has to get its business done, but you can ask questions any time, but just try to be mindful that we want to get done sometime today. So we can take general questions or maintenance questions or things like that at the end of the meeting, and I can stay and answer my side of it, I know Lindsay is real familiar with a lot of the details, so we'll try to help you but general COD questions, how does that work, I'd like to take those at the end and I can educate you on anything you want to know about Districts, and the little I know, Mike knows 10 times more.
June 20, 2019
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SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS	Approval of the Minutes of the
April 18, 2019 Meeting
Mr. Winkeljohn:	The minutes from the April 18th meeting were circulated, and if those are in order, a motion to approve would be appreciated.
On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Johnson with all in favor, the Minutes of the April 18, 2019 meeting were approved.



THIRD  ORDER OF BUSINESS	Public Hearing to Adopt the Fiscal
Year 2020 Budget
	Motion to Open the Public Hearing

Mr. Winkeljohn: As you know the cycle for this time of year is to conduct the public hearing to adopt our budget. Back in April we proposed the budget, and at this time if we could get a motion to open the public hearing, is there a motion?

On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in favor, opening the Public Hearingwas approved.



	Public Comment and Discussion
	Consideration of Resolution #2019-05 Annual Appropriation Resolution

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, at this time we are in the public hearing portion of today's meeting which the purpose of that is to adopt the final assessment level for the District. In April we proposed the same assessment level as the prior year, and because of that we can't go any higher, so there's no excitement in that respect that this can't change the assessment today. What we can do is discuss, if we need to alter the budget, I think we've gotten it pretty honed in on what our expenses are. I did have a couple of things from the last meeting that I've taken care of, the electric bill was one of them, one of the accounts was labeled with an address that's where the account is, and I did verify that. It is where it belongs, it just has a billing address, it has the wrong address in the system but, I went through all of those and those are fine. We are still getting two bills I think from the city for lift stations, they know that, and there's just the process of switching those water accounts and electric accounts to the city's name. We're tracking it, they'll reimburse us but we keep paying it so it doesn't get turned off, but it's all registered. So,
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those are the highlights for the budget, and in a related topic, Q-Wire is the company we've been using to maintain and operate our security system, which includes license plate recognition cameras, which are used as you know for various purposes, particularly law enforcement cases, we share that data with police when they're looking for a stolen vehicle and things like that but, the system currently in Central Pare is about $300 a month, and we continue to pay that. I have proposals for Hidden Trails and Manor Pare that we can talk about later, but those are within the budget.	So, aside from those highlights, I think the budget as we know meets the requirements and the service level of the community. We made an adjustment last year to catch up some of the shortages and maintenance, so with that said if there are any questions, I can take them from the Board.
Ms. Johnston: I wanted to ask, and it may not have to do with the budget, but we were looking into different landscape proposals this time?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, we're still working on that. I would have liked to have had that for you today, but it's a pretty complicated request because of the scope, it's not well defined, and they've been meeting, Jamilet and the other women, and I've never heard her name before, but they have been working with the landscapers to hone in that detail. We've been marking up a map and they have a meeting on Monday, so in another month or so we should have good proposals for you and we'll call a meeting to review those once we have apples to apples. That's the problem is, they're each doing separate areas but nobody wants to agree on what the area is, so we're still working on it.
Ms. Johnston: Ok, and the budgets are good.
Ms. Beasley: One thing I had asked about last time was the insurance, the projected for this year being $15,000 versus the budget for $6,000 for next year and what the discrepancy was.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, and that was the property bill that we received in the actual, but once it's divided out properly it will only be that amount.
Ms. Beasley: Ok.
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, we verified that.
Ms. Johnston: So those were the insurance amounts.
Mr. Winkeljohn:	Yes, so the new budget gets it right, the old budget didn't know that we were going to get a property bill.
Ms.. Beasley: Ok.
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bills.
 Mr. Winkeljohn: So that's fixed.
Ms. Beasley:   I think the only other thing was  the clarification  of the four electric


Mr. Winkeljohn:  Yes, you were walking in as I was telling that story, that address
is a mistake in their system but the physical account is in the right place.
Ms. Beasley: Ok, so I had just asked you if the upcoming ones were corrected.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, so I had her make a note on there, and in the budget, it notes that so we're not asking that same question to ourselves every time.
Ms. Beasley: Ok.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Are there any other questions, and if not, again, we're basically accepting the existing assessment in resolution #2019-05, and the lines in the budget as we know, some of them are flexible and we can change and make a different course correct throughout the year, as long as we're not increasing our costs beyond revenue. Is there a motion to accept resolution #2019-05?
Mr. Pawelczyk: Paul, before you do that, if there is any public that have any comments on the budget itself, we can take those.
Mr. Winkeljohn: And I do have copies, I forgot to hand those out.
Mr. Pawelczyk: And like Mr. Winkeljohn indicated there is no increase in your overall assessment from what you were paying last year, but at this time you can make your comments regarding the budget if you have any. If you have items that don't pertain to the budget there will be an opportunity to speak later on the agenda for those items.
Mr. Winkeljohn: So are there any questions from the audience, and I can go over the budget, what we're doing today doesn't change anything but I can still talk about it. So, seeing there are no questions, is there a motion from the Board?

On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Beasley with all in favor, Resolution #2019-05 the Annual Appropriation Resolution was approved.
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	Consideration of Resolution 2019-06 levy of NonAdValorem Assessments Mr. Winkeljohn: And now that resolution #2019-05 has passed, resolution #2019-

06 is the collection method for our revenue, which is the Non Ad Valorem Assessment procedure through the county tax bill, and there is no better deal in town, I highly recommend approving this by motion.

On MOTION by Ms. Moccia seconded by Ms. Beasley with all in favor, Resolution #2019-06 levy of Non Ad Valorem Assessments was approved.
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	Motion to Close the Public Hearing

Mr. Winkeljohn: With that we can close the public hearing portion of the meeting, this does not preclude other questions later but, just for the purposes of moving through the agenda is there a motion to close the public hearing?

On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Moccia with all in favor, closing the Public Hearing was approved.


FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS
 Appointment	of	Audit	Selection Committee
Mr. Winkeljohn: The next item we have is, and just for our audience today is a little cumbersome requirement by the State of Florida that we, when Districts are asked to select, or when we are asked to select an audit firm for the District, the Statutes require that it be a committee formed and picked by the Board, of course, we're not that difficult, we don't have that many people, we don't have to do it that way, so often times I recommend to Boards that you choose yourselves as the committee. So because we're going to form a committee, then we're going act as a committee, it's a little bit weird what we're going to do, so I just put that out there up front but, it's really just this Board's process and the state's process for selecting an auditor, and the Statutes require it this way. The audit I'll explain in a minute, but the first step is for this Board to, and if you take my advice, to appoint an audit selection committee, and I would recommend that a motion be to appoint the Board as the audit selection committee, this Board of Supervisors, is there a motion?
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On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded  by Ms.  Johnston with  all in favor, appointing the Board of  Supervisors  to  serve as the Audit Selection Committee was approved.
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Audit Selection Committee Meeting
	Opening the Audit Selection Committee Meeting
	Roll Call
	Ratification of Criteria for Evaluation
	Ratification of RFP
	Ranking of Respondents to the RFP
	Adjournment

Mr. Winkeljohn: So, at this time I'd like to call to order and open the audit selection committee meeting which has just been appointed unanimously by the Board to be that committee. As a result of that, you have a few actions I'd like you to take before we can begin dealing with the auditors, and one is to ratify the actions of staff for the criteria of evaluation. We didn't do anything creative here, we did what the Statutes said, we identify the selection criteria that is authorized in the Statutes including an optional one which includes price, so no big shocker there, we did that. So, what you're doing is by motion of the committee ratifying that selection criteria that you're going to use later. Is there a motion to ratify the criteria for evaluation?
Ms. Beasley: So that would me these 5 items? Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, those 5 categories.
Mr. Pawelczyk: And the first four are required by the Statute, the fifth one, price, Paul will explain as you go through the proposals, and it usually comes down to price as the determining factor.
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, is there a motion on the evaluation?
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On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Ms. Beasley  wi all in favor, ratifying the criteria for evaluation was approved.


Mr. Winkeljohn: The second action I need from the committee is to ratify the advertisement and the request for proposals from the auditing community which we've done, so staff did that for you, and you would just need to ratify that by motion, so is there a motion to ratify that action?
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On MOTION  by  Ms.  Johnston  seconded  by Ms. Rayn::-	·' '. all in favor, ratifying the RFP was approved.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright, now that your homework is done to prepare yourselves for the audit selection committee. The hard part, and it's not really that hard especially today, is to review the respondents and to score them, and then identify a ranking. I'm taking from the fact that only one respondent submitted, and there's lots of auditing firms that do this work and there's a handful that do a lot of them. What I've seen in the past is, when they're really busy they don't respond to requests for proposals, and Grau & Associates is the leader of this industry, they do by my estimate the most in the State of Florida, that's probably a safe bet, and they're also competitively priced. They are usually so much lower than the others, two things I'm guessing might have happened, either the others are very busy, or they didn't think they could lower price any more so they didn't submit. The punchline is, you only had one respondent, but the good news is this respondent through your evaluation, I don't have anything in here I would say they can't meet at a very high competitive score. In particular to me is timing, that they're able to complete the audit on time, and they've had no problems.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Have they served as their auditor in the past?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, and they're also your current auditor, so this would be light lift for them to keep going. Statutes now allow also for a 5 year price proposal, so that's a good thing because that holds you in the market for a lot longer.
Ms. Beasley: Ok, because that's what I was going to ask.
Mr. Winkeljohn: There were times when it was ratcheting up into almost the $10,000 range per audit. The market works and it corrected itself back down to this and this is a reasonable price, especially for your District because yours is 3 separate bonds, which is 3 times the work in terms of those aspects, so I couldn't argue with that. So, your job is to move a ranking of the #1 firm and today it's not too challenging. The other option you would have would be to reject all respondents and do it again, but I don't recommend that because there is a timing from the State Statutes, they're more than qualified by my estimation unless you object, and I don't think it's going to give you any better competitive advantage by doing it again.
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Mr. Pawelczyk: I think also the other thing to point out is, if you were to rank them #1 and the Board appointed and engaged Grau & Associates, even though it's for 5 years, next year if you want to re-bid it, you can do that. You're not obligated to them for 5 years.
Mr. Winkeljohn: The pricing is to your advantage that you see it now.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Right, and they'll hold that price that you see now, but you're not obligated to use them because every year they have to submit a new engagement letter, that's pursuant to the laws and rules governing independent governmental auditing, so you can, like I said put it out to bid again next year if you wanted to, it would be unlikely but if the Board wanted to you could.
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, at this time is there a motion from the Board ranking the respondents to the RFP, with the #1 firm?
Ms. Rayner: I make a motion for the #1 firm of Grau & Associates. Mr. Winkeljohn: So, ranking 1 of 1, as Grau & Associates.

On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Moccia with all in favor, ranking the respondents to the RPF, ranking the only respondent, Grau & Associates as the #1 auditing firm was approved.


Mr. Winkeljohn:	Alright, at this time we can adjourn the audit selection committee meeting and reopen our normal Board meeting.


FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Selection of Audit Firms
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, I would like to report back to the Board that just moments ago, the audit selection committee chose Grau & Associates as the #1 ranked firm. With that, it would be appropriated for you to authorize an engagement with them for next year's audit, and like Mike said, each year is one at a time, it comes before you, if there were a problem staff would let you know, hey you have problem, we need to re-bid this or something like that, but that's not the problem today so I would encourage a motion to select Grau & Associates as the audit firm and authorizing staff to come back with an engagement letter.
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On MOTION by Ms. Beasley seconded by Ms. Rayner with all in favor, selecting Grau & Associates to serve as the audit firm and authorizing staff to bring back an engagement letter was approved.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Sorry for all of that, it is a little awkward, a little cumbersome but that's the way the rules are set. In larger communities, this was set for like municipalities who have such huge audit and billions of dollars at stake that they do form a completely separate entity, but it just doesn't apply really in such a small setting.
Mr. Pawelczyk: But to the other extent, the purpose of the Statute is to prevent favoritism, so the mayor can't appoint his friend's auditing firm, they have to show that they meet the criteria, that the price is competitive, that's really the purpose of it, but like Paul said, it's really doesn't apply so much for CDDs but for the 145 District I represent, or my firm represents, and for the many that GMS represents, we have to do it for all of them, so we have to go through the motions and for the public's benefit it's an independent auditor, so they're not connected to the District and that independent audit is required to be produced on an annual basis by the District through this independent auditing firm, and submitted to the Auditor General's office at the State of Florida. A copy of that audit is on the website, and available to see.
Mr. Winkeljohn: They're all on there, if anybody wanted to look at them, they're all on there.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Staff Reports
Mr. Winkeljohn: That brings us to your report, Mike?

A. Attorney
Mr. Pawelczyk: Yes, and I don't have anything to add that hasn't already been on the agenda or will be on there later, so unless there are any questions for legal, I have no further report.


8. Engineer
Mr. Winkeljohn: Under engineer's report I have just a quick update on our map, there are some revisions pending that I haven't gotten back yet, but we do still have our map, it's on the website, and it's been very helpful. We're using it for the landscaping
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discussions so that's all good. If there are any other questions, and Lorie did you have anything that was happening, any transfers with this community?
Ms. Moccia: For Hidden Trails, or Manor Pare?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, anything pending or anything?
Ms. Moccia: I mean Hidden Trails is wrapping up but, all the properties have changed into the right names.
Mr. Winkeljohn: I can send Carlos an email asking if everything is done. Ms. Moccia: That would be great.
Mr. Winkeljohn: The only other thing I remember happening somewhat of an engineer item was the additional work on the canal cleanup, or there was some restoration, or some work which we paid for. So, I know it was done but is there any feedback from that work, the lake work that we had done?
Ms. Moccia: When they had to clean out for any items, that one section? Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes.
Ms. Moccia: We have written communication with the Board, and I can forward that over to you.
Mr. Winkeljohn: But nothing new?
Ms. Moccia: No, there hasn't been anything new.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, and no more of those coming or anything? Ms. Moccia: No.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Alright. I have no other engineering items.
Mr. Pawelczyk: Well, just to clarify, and the engineer is not here obviously but, there were a number of conveyances that they were working on for the developer, that the engineer was working with the developer on, and I don't know whatever happened with that but, the developer's lawyer was putting all of that together. If it's done, we need to have it, so if someone could follow up with either Carlos or the developer.
Mr. Winkeljohn: And for the audience's background, what happened, and we're talking about the section that's just being completed, there are parcels that are under developer's control that become by permit or by definition owned by the District, an example is Central Pare for like the tot lots and things like that, like the cabanas, the pools, those items while they're under construction the District doesn't·do anything with them until they're fully conveyed. Most of the time there's no money transaction in this, in
10

almost all cases, it's simply a legal title, so as the Districts develop through or mature, we make sure that all of those properties that were intended to be transferred to the District are indeed transferred, and if not why. We also make sure that they're identified who maintains them, in your community we have a dual maintenance responsibility, the HOA does a lot, the COD does a lot, or does portions, and so that's what we're talking about. So Hidden Trails being the newest section has a lot of that happening.
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Mr. Pawelczyk: Right, and some of it's done, a lot of it's done, just for the record, but they were supposed to go through and do it themselves, because I think there's a lot of little parcels here and there throughout the community that need to be conveyed and the purpose of that just for people who are listening is, we want to have it all done before the developer is gone because they're easier to get a hold of while they're on the project.

	Clubhouse

Mr. Winkeljohn: And that's an excellent segway to our next topic which is an update from our property manager, and I see one here today. Is there anything going on the HOA side of things you'd like to update the community with or the Board?
Ms. Goldberg: It's very quiet right now, the only pending concern in Manor Pare is the landscaping issue, and you can't use parking spaces, like they don't have enough.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes ma'am?
A resident: My concern is when we moved into the neighborhood, there was not enough parking spaces, so there are cars being parked on the road because I used to live in the Woodlands, and if you were parked in the road, the city rule was, you can park on the road but you had to have your car off the street by 2:00 o'clock a.m., your car had to be moved into your driveway, off the road. If it was on the road, the police officer can give you a citation if they decide, so in Manor Pare we're not in a gated community so how is it that the association is allowed to tow our automobile and not leave that up to the city?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Generally speaking, what I think is the case is the HOA enters into an enforcement agreement with either, it's their property and they can enforce it, or they enter into an agreement with the police to do it themselves, either option is out there. The District may own the roads but doesn't have an operating capability to enforce the rules. We don't have anybody there to do that, but the HOA does, so that responsibility is
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a HOA responsibility, and she's just here as a courtesy to answer questions like that. don't know exactly the details of what you guys do.
Ms. Goldberg: Well the police, no, they won't have that type of authority since it's already a HOA, and it has a management company, so they don't have the authority to tow vehicles or put any violation or things on the cars.
A resident: Well, I was just comparing it to the Woodlands. Mr. Winkeljohn: Is that in Tamarac also?
A resident: Yes, and they would write a ticket and give you a warning but the HOA could step in and tow your property.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and it's an optional scenario, you can enter into an agreement with the sheriff's office and ask them to enforce it.
Ms. Beasley: If I may, I live in Central Pare, and when all the paperwork that you signed at the beginning, one of the things in there said that there was no street parking allowed. So, in that there was no street parking allowed, and they made you sign that you acknowledge that, so at that point the HOA has the ability to say that they're going to tow for not following that rule.
Ms. Goldberg: Thank you for confirming, I was going to say that too, it's on the documents.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, every community when it's built can adopt its own covenants and rules, and some of it's recorded with the land, so it's fixed to the property that you bought.
A resident: So, the builder is in charge of the HOA basically right? Mr. Winkeljohn: The initial rules, yes.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one
conversation could be heard)

Mr. Winkeljohn: And some of the rules is where I was headed are fixed and they're not changeable, usually the written word takes 100% of the residents, and some of them are guided by the permit that built the planned urban development.
A resident: Yes, and I noticed that over in Central Pare they did clear up the
parking on the street but now they are parking across the sidewalks without a rule, it's not a problem.
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Ms. Beasley: It is a problem.
A resident: The people there are like, when you drive around and go through the neighborhood, it seems like it's an openly ok thing to do to park that way.
Ms. Beasley: Well, it's not an openly ok thing to do, and there are people that complain about it quite regularly but, the thing is the sidewalk, even if you park correctly in your driveway, the sidewalk is still blocked, so it's not like the sidewalk is open but, it is an ongoing thing.
A resident: So, is there going to be a correction for that problem? Are there going to be parking spaces created to resolve that problem or not?
Ms. Beasley: I don't know where they would create parking, so I don't know how that's possible.
A resident: Well, instead of having a two-way, you can have one-way, you could designate one side to just create parking but the flow would have to be redirected.
Ms. Beasley: Well, see I live in Central Pare and that's impossible, there's no possible way that you can do that.
A resident: I think ours has more possibility.
Mr. Winkeljohn: I appreciate this topic but is it way outside the scope of today's meeting, but we can have a chat when we finish the rest of our agenda, but that's a good topic. Do you have anything else for the Board?
Ms. Goldberg: Nothing else.


(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. Beasley: So, can I clarify something because you mentioned earlier that there's a map, but we didn't tell them what the map was, so one of the things the COD had requested was a map to show who is responsible for what areas. There is a version of it on the website. Right now I think it still has a lot of legal terms so we're working to have the engineer update it so it's a little bit more friendly to everyone but, just so you know so then when you start having these questions about who's responsible for what that's what the map is for so you'll know.
A resident: What website?
Mr. Winkeljohn: It's www.sabalpalmcdd.com.
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	Manager
	Number of Registered Voters in the District- 735
	Consideration of Proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule
	Discussion of Financial Disclosure Report from the Commission on

Ethics
Mr. Winkeljohn: Moving on, and we'll take other general questions in a little bit. Just a couple of quick things under the manager's report. As you know, once you've reached the 250 registered voters, all of your elections are on the county general election process, so in 2020 there probably will be one or more seats on that general election, which means, they used to vote by pen and paper at a meeting like this, and that's essentially what that means. The other item I need for you to act on if you're able to today is the meeting schedule. You may remember we do a meeting schedule for business purposes, should the HOA, or should we want to do a town hall meeting, or anything like that we can always add that meeting to this schedule but, for statutory purposes we have to publish an entire year's list of meetings. So if this time and place still works for this Board, and we've moved the meeting time to 4:00 o'clock, so if that's acceptable a motion to approve, and again, we can always add or move as you guys know or change it, but it meets the requirement and at least sets the basic rhythm of when we could meet. Is there a motion?
Ms. Beasley: I'm ok with meeting the requirement but, I mean, I think as a Board we need to do our due diligence to make sure at least a couple of them are at night, I mean I'm ok with the paperwork side of it but, we need to keep that in mind, we need to make sure at least a couple of them allow the community to come.
Mr. Winkeljohn: And whatever time of year you think is a good rhythm for one or two meetings, we can talk about that later or at another time, but for today's purposes I don't have those dates, so I would take these, and we can add those at any time, if that's acceptable.
Ms. Beasley: I'm ok with that.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Is there a motion?
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On MOTION by Ms. Rayner seconded by Ms. Moccia with all in favor, accepting the proposed Fiscal Year 2020 Meeting Schedule was approved.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: Item No. 3 is some housekeeping for our Board of Supervisors, as you know you probably received in the mail your renewal for your Form 1 which is your financial disclosure form, and any questions we can answer those, but I think all of you have been on other Boards, right? You've been on other Boards?
Ms. Johnston: I wasn't actually but I submitted the form. Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, so you did it, perfect.


SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Financial Reports
	Summary of Invoices
	Combined Balance Sheet

Mr. Winkeljohn: Another business item are your financial reports, you have the summary of invoices and your balance sheet. If there are any questions I can take those, it's a lot better this year than this time last year, so that's good to know that our budget is healthier. We're not exactly a flush District by a lot of comparisons, I like to have, believe it or not, an entire year in reserves, that's a very normal amount. You may remember I mentioned FEMA has been very difficult at reimbursing other Districts that had a lot of damage. You guys had about $30,000 or $40,000 in damage, not a terrible percentage, but should you have a very significant storm, it would be nice to have the reserves so, I pushed being frugal last year, but from a financial standpoint we are tracking better than we were in the past, so that's good. Are there any questions on the financials? Yes ma'am?
A resident: You mentioned FEMA, but like during these storms the flooding, because I don't know if you guys have anything to do with this but, I'm concerned about the water level in my backyard, flooding from the mound or berm or whatever you call it.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Well you're in the right place for that discussion.
A resident: Well, in my backyard when it rains, and then being that my neighbor put a fence so that water is being trapped on my property, and then the water is running down from the berm, and it's settles in my backyard at the lake, so I'm concerned about my house and the water level is high.
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worse.
 Mr. Pawelczyk: Was it doing that before the fence was installed? Mr. Winkeljohn: Do you think the fence caused some of it?
A resident:	No,  it had been  doing  that  before  the fence but the fence  made it


Mr. Winkeljohn:   Ok, so after the meeting I'll pull the map up and I'll look at it with
you, but I can answer generally, I can pass that comment and concern to our engineer because it's very complicated, there's a lot of layers to water and the lowest level of responsibility and activity for you, or the closest level is the COD. We are the responsible party for the canals and lakes in the Sabal Palm Community Development District, that's our primary purpose actually. Now, our job is to maintain that actual body of water and the original engineering design I can work on that with you, and see that it's working right, so we can do that research for you, and its part of the District's job to help. Now the city has a big part of that because they actually own the greater permit for the area, and then you have the county who has a piece or one of the Districts I think is a piece, and then you have South Florida Water Management District, so there's layers and layers of authority as you get further away from your front door.
Mr. Pawelczyk: So basically, the water starts on your streets, and works its way out to the ocean through all these canals and drainage pipes, owned by different entities, that's the best way to explain it.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, like this time of year they'll let water out of South Florida Water Management so everybody's water tables go down together.
Mr. Pawelczyk: But sit with Paul afterwards so if the engineer does need to go out there for that Rock Island area, because he designed the drainage system, so he'll really be the first point of contact to tell us what we need to do, but it could be the fence.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Mr. Winkeljohn: And a fence won't cause a big problem, but it can delay it. Mr. Pawelczyk: It needs to be looked at for sure.
Mr. Winkeljohn: But we'll tackle yours individually, but the comment of Rock Island totally this is the first I've heard of a drainage problem so this is good to know.
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(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Mr. Pawelczyk: Just so you know in the future, because you're residents and most of you this is your first meeting, if you see something like that, do like you did, just snap a picture and send it to Paul or the property manager, or somebody, because she'll get it to Paul, and he's going to call, but when someone says a picture is worth 1,000 words, that's the first thing the engineer wants to see. Here's the picture, this picture was taken 6 hours after the rain because that's a concern, if it was taken right after the rain, that's not as much of a concern because it's supposed to drain.
file_8.png



Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, and in Florida we get rain that cannot be dealt with in a hurry, it takes time, and so in the last couple of weeks we've had half inches of rain in less than 1 hour, and that is just not going to go anywhere really fast. Fortunately, you are in an area that has the lakes and canals near you, that's a good sign, if they were blocks and blocks away that rain would take a really long time to get out of your front yard and into those canals, but there's a lot of misconceptions about drainage. The fact that you see the water puddling, not in your living room, but in your front yard, that's a good sign, that's intentional frankly, but we'll get your address after the meeting and I'll tackle it from a District investigation standpoint with our engineer but, generally drainage speaking, and FEMA and flood back to my initial comment, is the District is responsible and hopefully it can be reimbursed for catastrophic emergencies, that's where I was headed with FEMA and hurricane debris, and particularly if there was a flood, that's a whole other discussion. Hurricanes knock a lot of trees down, and trees are not insured, and so the District will eventually get to a point where the city says, hey you owe me 600 trees because you lost 600 trees, put them up, and there's nobody handing you free money to do that. So, reserves and a bank account are an obligation of this District, so I just wanted to put that out there. I had to work around for what FEMA did in Hurricane Irma which you guys have heard me talk about a little bit, that's worked out well with some other Districts, where the local government has a contractor for debris removal and we contract with that bid process to meet this federal requirement because we can't meet those federal requirements very easily, it would be very expensive for us to do a federal RFP for our unknown amount of debris, but you can piggyback another government, and that works well, and I'll have hopefully something for you soon on that.
17
Mr. Pawelczyk: Coral Bay just did that, in Margate.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, so you guys are in Tamarac, and you want to pick the one closest to you because that's the highest chance that they're going to show up, it doesn't promise anything but it's a start. So back to the financial reports, as I said you're in better shape and I would ask that these reports be approved by motion.
On MOTION by Ms. Beasley seconded by Ms. Moccia with all in favor, Summary of Invoices and the Combined Balance Sheet were approved.



EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Supervisors	Requests
Audience Comments
 and
Mr. Winkeljohn: And that's the business part of the meeting that I promised you I would try to get through so we could have any other conversations.
A resident: Do you have another copy of the budget there?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Sure. So, are there any other Supervisors requests? Lori, I know you have one which is to authorize the extension of our maintenance program with Q Wire. I just got these and I only printed one copy, it's the same scope of services that you're doing at Central Pare for $300 per month which is in the market, that's an excellent price, and by proportion the other two areas are $750 per month and $1,175 per month, which is obviously significantly larger than the others, but Manor Pare has three times the facilities, so that is also in proportion. These can be changed or canceled at any time, but I would like a motion to authorize that we continue the maintenance program with these three proposals so that our equipment is protected and operating.
Ms. Beasley: This stuff is in the budget already? Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, it's already budgeted.
Ms. Beasley: Ok, alright.
Mr. Winkeljohn: We just hadn't started the maintenance because they were just purchased.
Ms. Beasley: No problem.
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On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Ms. Moccia with all in favor, accepting the 3 proposals from Q-Wire to extend the maintenance program as stated on the record was approved.
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Mr. Winkeljohn: That was the only walk on item that we had, so to speak. The big picture, the developer is funding the cameras for these because they're way past our budget, but what we do in this business is we do a due to obligation on the District, and should the District have funds available we would reimburse that. You get the advantage of having the equipment when you need it and not having to wait 5 years, so that's still happening, we don't have any action for you today but, that's what we've been doing because we didn't anticipate a one time purchase with the other two areas. We did it with Central Pare because we had the money the first year, but the other two did not, but that's moving forward. Are there any other Supervisors requests?
A resident: I have a question. Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes ma'am.
A resident: So, with the cameras being set, are the cameras you're talking about for Rock Island?
Mr. Winkeljohn: There's two sets of cameras, if I get this right, there are entrance cameras which capture the license plates of the cars and a description of the car also, and then there's surveillance cameras at the cabana pool, which we use when somebody breaks something or violates a rule, we can use that evidence with the HOA to go back and hopefully collect.
A resident: So, the cameras are always on at the pool? Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, it's on a loop.
A resident: Ok, because the cameras that you guys are trying to install at the location on Rock Island, and Commercial, and that is for?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Just at the entrance.
A resident: So, that is security purposes, right? Mr. Winkeljohn: Right.
A resident: So, now what you said about cameras, what about this wall, because we want a wall along Rock Island Road for added security.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Ok, like a fence but actually wall.
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A resident: Yes, a wall.
(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

A resident: How do we get that, we go to the city? Mr. Winkeljohn: Well let's let her answer that one.
Ms. Goldberg: Ok, I contacted the city, and it actually has to be by owners, the homeowner association, the Board members have to decide if they have enough budget to build it.
Mr. Winkeljohn: So, this is not a District issue.
Ms. Goldberg: So, it's going to be difficult because we're trying to also contact DOT, and the COD can also help us since it also belongs to, the highway, so let's see how it goes.
A resident: Ok.

(At this point several people were talking at one time, and no one conversation could be heard)

Ms. Beasley: Can I ask a question before we end the meeting, the fence that was at the end.
Mr. Winkeljohn: Yes, Jamilet had a contractor's proposal to repair that, but I haven't seen it or her do it yet.
Ms. Beasley: Ok.
Mr. Winkeljohn: It's all done, it's approved, and she met with him and everything looked great, and then it stalled out again, so I think the contractor disappeared but we'll get him back.
Ms. Beasley: Ok.
A resident: As for the taxes that we're paying for the COD, is that going to be forever or does it just last for a certain time?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, there's two parts to that, one is the debt portion of your bill, the debt portion is tied to a 30 year borrowing, so that's the bigger chunk of it, the other half of it is operations and maintenance, and that stays as long as you have something to maintain, but at some point in time the other one could feasibly go away.
20

A resident: Ok.
Mr. Pawelczyk: It's basically for as long as you live there, you're going to pay, because it's at least 30 years the debt portion, so as long as the District is there, which the District is going to be there because they own the lakes, the stormwater, some roadways, so for as long as the District is there you're going to pay the operation and maintenance side but the debt portion which is used to pay off the bond, there's 3 bonds I think, one in each community.
A resident: Is this because of the golf course, because I have a property across from that?
Mr. Pawelczyk: No it's because you're within a Community Development District, and that District used the bond financing to build the infrastructure which really should have resulted in you not paying for that infrastructure when you bought the home from the developer because you're paying for it now, and we can talk about all that afterwards I think. This meeting is being recorded, and I don't want to cut any of you off, but if you don't have a question that the Board really needs to act on, or hear, we can excuse them and then we can talk in general and Paul can answer your questions on operations kind of stuff. So, does anybody have anything else for the Board to listen to at this point?
Mr. Winkeljohn: Right, I think we can adjourn the meeting part.


NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Adjournment
Mr. Winkeljohn: Are there any other District questions? If not, is there a motion to adjourn the meeting?
On MOTION by Ms. Beasley seconded by Ms. Rayner  with all in favor, the meeting was adjourned.






Secretary /Assistant Secretary	Chairman / Vice Chairman
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THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:
RECORD AND RETURN TO:
Gary S. Dunay, Esq,
Dunay, Miskel and Backman, LLP
14 S.E. 4th Street, #36 Boca Raton, FL 33432

Folio No. See Exhibit "A" Attached ,Hereto



THIS QUIT CLAIM DEED made this_ day of  	,2019 between SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, whose post office address is 848 Brickell Avenue, PHl, Miami, FL 33131, hereinafter called the Grantor and Sabal Palm Community Development District, a unit of a special purpose local government, whose post office address is c/o GMS-SF, LLC, 5385 N. Nob Hill Road, Sunrise, FL 33351, hereinafter called the Grantee.

WITNESSETH: That the said Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 in hand paid by the said Grantee, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, does hereby remise, release and quit-claim unto the said Grantee forever, all the right, title, interest, claim and demand which the said Grantor has in and to the following described lot, piece or parcel ofland, situate, lying and being in the County of Broward, State of Florida, to wit:

All of Central Pare South, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 182, Pages 173 through 187, Less Lots 1 through 239 inclusive, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same together with all and singular the appurtenances thereunto belonging or in anywise appertaining, and all the estate, right, title, interest, lien, equity and claim whatsoever of the said Grantor. either in law or equity, to the only proper use, benefit and behoof of the said Grantee forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Granter hereunto set Grantor's hand and seal the day and year first above written.

{continued on next page}
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SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
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STATE OF FLORIDA..
COUNTY OF	l) F{1 /lUd,,-t/
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2 - dayof flrlnbt11z , 2019 by Michael Nunziata, as Authorized Agent of SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability
company, on behalf of the company, who is personally known to me or produced a driver's license as identification.	-- ·· ····· ·· -	········· ····· -· ·
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Notary Public   v
Lllduy M Rayner Co■■.tGG367372 272023
Bqided llru Aaron Notary
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EXHIBIT "A"

494113 312400
4941 13 31 2410
4941 13 31 2420
4941  13 31 2430
4941 13 312440
4941  13 312450
494113 312460
4941 13 312470
494113 31 2480
4941 13 31 2490
494113 31 2500
4941 13 31 2510
4941 13 312520
494113 31 2530
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4941 13 31 2540
4941 13 31 2550
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LLP
 Gary Dunay Bonnie Miske! Scott Backman
 Hope Calhoun Dwayne Dickerson Ele Zachariades
 Matthew H. Scott Christina Bilenki Heather Jo Allen



OPINION OF TITLE

TO:	SABAL PALM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

With the understanding that this Opinion of Title is furnished  to  the Sabal Palm Community Development District as inducement for the acceptance of a Quit Claim Deed and related documents In connection with the conveyance of the real property hereinafter described ("Property") from SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company to the Sabal Palm Community Development District, it is hereby certified that the following report reflects a comprehensive search of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida  (File No. 6970755) affecting the Property covering the period from the beginning through October 7, 2019 at 11:00 p.m., inclusive:

All of Central Pare South, according to the Plat thereof, as recorded in Plat Book 182, Pages 173 through 187, Less Lots 1 through 239, inclusive, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.

I am of the opinion that on the last mentioned date, the fee simple title to the Property was vested In: SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited partnership
Subject to the following:

Mortgages of Record:

See Exhibit "A"  Attached Hereto

List of easements, rights-of-way lying within the plat boundaries and other documents: See Exhibit "B" Attached Hereto

I hereby certify that the foregoing report reflects a comprehensive search of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida affecting the Property. I further certify that I am an attorney-at-law, duly admitted to practice in the State of Florida and a member in good standing of the Florida Bar.




14 S.E. l,lh Street, Suite 36, Boca Raton, FL 33,'.32	Tel·.1561) 1,05-3300	Fax, 1561) /,09-23.\1	www.dmbblaw.com
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Respectfully submitted this 31st day of October, 2019.
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STATE OF FLORIDA
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The foregoing instrument was ackn wledged before me this 31st day of October, 2019 by Gary S.
Dunay, Esq., who Is personally known to
l{u \]
COUNTY OF PALM BEACH	L		 	


otary Public


....  ....,	LINDA DE VITO	,
/	\ Notary Publlc • State of Flonda
\'.J l!
i:": A. <)	Commission "GG 301596
MY Comm, E•plres May I,, 2023
··•	r. B nded through National Notary Assn.





















11, S.E. L,lh Street, Suite 36, Boca Raton, FL 33,;32	Tel: 1561 I 405-3300	Fax: 1561) 409-2341	www.dmbblaw.com
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EXHIBIT "A"


INSTRUMENT	FILED	 	BOOK/PAGE

	FLORIDA REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE, ASSIGNMENT OF LEASES AND RENTS

AND SECURITY AGREEMENT
June 30, 2016
#113784230
2. COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT OF DEVELOPER'S RIGHTS, WATERAND SEWER CONNECTIONS AND IMPACT FEE CREDITS



June 30, 2016



#113784231
3. UCC FINANCING STATEMENT
June 30, 2016
#113784232
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EXHIBIT"B"


INSTRUMENT
FILED
BOOK/PAGE
I.
PLAT
November 28, 2016
PB 182/173
2.
DECLARATION OF COVENANTS CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS #114225366

February 23, 2017

3.
LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY


RESOLUTION
March 2, 2017
#114237917
4. TAMARAC UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY EASEMENT

May 2, 2017

#114358716
5. TAMARAC UTILITIES BILL OF SALE ABSOLUTE WATER DISTRIBUTION & SEWAGE COLLECTION SYSTEMS



May 2, 2017



#114358717
6. TRUE-UP AGREEMENT
July 28, 2017
#114529502
7. LIEN OF RECORD OF SABAL PALM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

July 28, 2017

#114529503
8. COLLATERAL ASSIGNMENT AND ASSUMPTION OF DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS RELATING TO CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN FOR THE SOUTH PARCEL




July 28, 2017




#114529504
9. DECLARATION OF CONSENT TO JURISDICTION OF SABAL PALM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND TO IMPOSITION OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS




July 28, 2017




#114529505
10. TAMARAC UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY EASEMENT
(All)



December 14, 2017



#114777471

	TAMARAC UTILITIES BILL OF SALE ABSOLUTE WATER DISTRIBUTION & SEWAGE COLLECTION SYSTEMS

(All)	December 14, 2017	#114777472


14 S.E. /4th Street, Suite 36, Boca Ralo;i, FL 331,32	Tel: (561) 1,05-3300	Fax: (561) 409-2341	www.dmbblaw.com
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	TAMARAC UTILITIES WATER AND SEWER UTILITY EASEMENT

(All)	December 14, 2017	#114777473
	TAMARAC UTILITIES BILL OF SALE ABSOLUTE WATER DISTRIBUTION & SEWAGE COLLECTION SYSTEMS

(All)	December 14, 2017	#114777474

	TAMARAC UTILITIES WATER

AND SEWER UTILITY EASEMENT	February 16, 2018	#114895266
	DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE

COVENANT	April 12, 2019	#115736122
	DECLARATION OF RESTRICTIVE

COVENANT	April 12, 2019	#115736122
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NO LIEN AFFIDAVIT



STATE OF FLORIDA	)
) ss COUNTY OF 	)


Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Michael Nunziata ("Affiant"), who being by me first duly sworn, on oath, deposes and says:

	That Affiant is the Authorized Agent of SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the "Owner"),


	That the Owner is the owner of the following described property, to wit: See Exhibit "A" attached hereto (the HProperty").
	That the Property is free and clear of all liens, taxes, encumbrances and claims of eve1y kind, nature and description whatsoever other than real estate taxes for the year 2019 and subsequent years.


4, That within the past ninety (90) days there have been no improvement, alterations, or repairs to the Property for which the costs thereof remain unpaid, and that within the past ninety (90) days there have been no claims for labor or material furnished for repairing or improving the same, which remain unpaid.

	That there are no mechanic's, materialmen's, 01· labol'er's liens against the Prope1ty.


	That no judgment or decree has been entered in any court of this state or the United States against the Owner which remains unsatisfied.


	That this Affidavit is made for the purpose of inducing the Sabal Palm Community Development District to accept transfer of the Property from Owner.


	Affiant further states that he is familiar with the nature of an oath and with the penalties as provided by the laws of the State of Florida for falsely swearing to statements made in an instrument of this nature. Affiant further certifies that he has read, or has heard read to him, the full facts of this Affidavit and understand its context.
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OWNER
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WITNESSES:

Signature:

Print Name:
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Signature:

Print Name:


STATE OF FLORIDA	}
}
COUNTY OF t_f){6 W()i/Cl	}
 SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
\	  	
/'-
Bf(:	I	--  -
\	.	Micimei)Nunziata	-,_
'" .,	Authorized Agent
...	The   foregoing   instrument  was  acknowledged	before   me   this	z.s-·	day of
Oclc>l:N?./L	, 2019, by  Michael  Nunziata,  as Authorized  Agent of  SPL South  Holdings,
LLC,  a  Delaware  limited  liability  company,  who  is personally  known.and/or  produced a
drivel''s license as identification.	·--..-·'""
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My commission expires:
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Notary Public
L1i1c;lscLr/  n11   f<:Jt,tij /UF
Q)
,I
Llnd11r M Rayner Com111.tGG367372 27,202?
Bo.ndtd Thru Aaroo Notar:·
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EXHIBIT "A"
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

All of Central Pare South, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 182, Pages 173 through 187, Less Lots 1 through 239 inclusive, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.
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ASSIGNMENT OF WARRANTIES

)
THIS ASSIGNMENT OF WARRANTIES (this 11Assignment 11
 

is made on the
day of 	, 2019, by SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the "Developer"), in favor of the Sabal Palm Community Development District, a local unit of special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes (the "District"),
For good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Developer hereby assigns to District, and District hereby accepts from Developer, all of Developer's right, title and interest in and to any and all warranties or other guarantees of work in favor of Developer pursuant to the terms and provisions of those agreements listed on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (collectively, the "Construction Contracts"), with respect to certain portions of the improvements constrncted pursuant to the Construction Contracts located in Broward County, Florida, as more particularly described on Exhibit B, attached hereto and incorporated by reference herein (the "Improvements"). The Improvements are being conveyed by Developer to the District on or about the date hereof pursuant to that certain Bill of Sale dated on or about the date hereof. Notwithstanding the foregoing assignment of warranties or other guarantees of work relating to the Improvements, Developer retains all of its right, title and interest in and to any and all warranties or other guarantees of work under the Constrnction Contracts relating to all other improvements constrncted under the Constrnction Contracts other than those relating to the Improvements.

The District and Developer agree to reasonably cooperate with each other in connection with the assertion and prosecution of any claims under the Construction Contracts, including, without limitation, updating each other on the status of any claims asserted under any of the Construction  Contracts.  This provision shall not be construed to impair the District's right to assert a claim pursuant to the warranties assigned hereby.
The District agrees that it shall not have the authority to, nor shall it take any action that (i) interferes in any manner with Developer's rights to any warranties or other guarantees of work under the Construction Contracts retained by Developer hereunder or
(ii) causes Developer to incur any additional costs, liabilities, claims, obligations, expenses, losses, damages or judgments under the Construction  Contracts.  This provision shall not be construed to impair the Develpper's right to assert a claim pursuant to the warranties assigned hereby.
The Developer agrees that it shalt not have the authority to, nor shall it take any action that (i) inte1feres in any manner with the District's rights to any warranties or other guarantees of work under the Construction Contracts assigned to the District hereunder or
	causes the District to incur any costs, liabilities, claims, obligations, expenses, losses, damages or judgments under the Construction Contracts.

This Assignment may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same instmment.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Developer and the District have caused their duly authorized representatives to execute this Assignment as of the date first above written.

DEVELOPER:
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WITNESSES:
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WITNESSES:
 DISTRICT:
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District
 

Community	Development
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Sign	,	.	,!
Albr1n1 P)e1anu1r1(A
Print
 Name: Ll'!li c /Yl a.:w r·al'?tf
Title: l'.ihtl,i v;Jv/i.JL
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EXHIBIT A
List of Contracts


Belvedere Contracting) Inc. dated November 16, 2015

LD Constrnction, LLC d/b/a Statewide Land Development dated June 15J 2015

Cliffs Trucking, Inc. dated October 16, 2014 SCI Development & Contracting dated 2017 SCI Development & Contracting dated 2017 SCI Development & Contracting dated 1/1/17 SCI Development & Contracting dated 1/1/17 Irrigation by NIS Corp.
Palm Beach-Broward Landscaping dated September 24, 2015
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EXHIBIT B

Description of Improvements


Surface Water Management System Landscaping & Inigation System Entrance Features
Pool Cabana
Tot Lots
Roads (paving elements)



ABSOLUTE BILL OF SALE


KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, hereinafter called GRANTOR, for and in consideration of the sum of Ten Dollars ($10.00) and other good and valuable consideration, paid and delivered by the Sabal Palm Community Development District, a unit of special purpose local government, hereinafter called GRANTEE, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, has granted, bargained, sold, transferred and delivered, and by these presents does grant, bargain, sell, transfer and deliver unto the GRANTEE, its successors and assigns, the following:

Improvements more particularly described on Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made a part hereof, located on the property described on Exhibit "B" attached hereto and made a pait hereof.
TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the same unto the GRANTE , its successors and assigns forever. GRANTOR  does  covenant  to  and  with  the  GRANTEE,   its  successors  and  assigns,  that
GRANTOR is the lawful owner of the above described; that said property is free from all encumbrances;
that GRANTOR has good right to sell the same aforesaid; that the GRANTOR will warrant and defend the sale of the said property unto the GRANTEE, its successors and assigns, against the lawful claims and demands of all persons whomsoever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the GRANTOR has hereunto set its hand and seal as of this ---
dayof 	,2019.
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WITNESSES:

Signature:

Print Name:
Signature: Print Name:





STATE OF FLORIDA	}
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}ss:
}
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this z; day of OriDkle/2 , 2019 by Michael Nunziata, as Authorized Agent of SPL South Holdings, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company,    on    behalf   of    the   company,    who    is    personally  _known    to    me    or   has produced
-------- as identification and who belni duly swom;-·aeposes and says that the
aforementioned is true and correct to the best of his or her knowledge.
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My commission expires:
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Notary Public	;I';
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EXHIBIT "A" DESCRIPTION OF IMPROVEMENTS

Surface Water Management System Landscaping & Inigation System Entrance Features
Pool Cabana Tot Lots
Roads (paving elements)


EXHIBIT "B"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION


All of Central Pare South, according to the plat thereof as recorded in Plat Book 182, Pages 173 through 187, Less Lots 1 through 239 inclusive, of the Public Records of Broward County, Florida.
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Grau& Associates
CERTIFIED  PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
 951 Yamato Road • Suite 280 Boca Raton, Florida  33431 (561) 994-9299 • (800) 299-4728
Fax (561) 994-5823
www.graucpa.com



October 24, 2019

Board of Supervisors Attn: Patti Powers
Sabal Palm Community Development District 5385 N. Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Sabal Palm Community Development District, Broward County, Florida (the  "District") for the fiscal year ended September  30, 2019, with the option of four
(4) additional one-year renewals. We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of Sabal Palm Community Development District for the fiscal year ended September  30, 2019, with the option of four
(4) additional one-year renewals. In addition, we will examine the District's compliance with the requirements of Section
218.415 Florida Statutes.

Accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement the District's basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operatlonal, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the District's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

The following RSI is required by generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

	Management's discussion and analysis
	Budgetary comparison schedule

Audit Objectives
The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and to report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards for financial audits contained in Government  Auditing  Standards,  issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and will include tests of the accounting records of the District and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District's financial statements. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the financial statements is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement.
We will also provide a report (that does not include an opinion) on internal control related to the financial statements and compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements as required by Government Auditing Standards. The report on internal control and on compliance and other matters will include a paragraph that states (1) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and compliance, and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal control on compliance, and (2) that the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District's internal control and compliance. The paragraph will also state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose. If during our audit we become aware that the District is subject to an audit requirement that is not encompassed in the terms of this engagement, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance that an audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards may not satisfy the relevant legal, regulatory, or contractual requirements.
Page 
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Examination Objective
The objective of our examination is the expression of an opinion as to whether the District is in compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in accordance with Rule 10.556(10) of the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Our examination will be conducted in accordance with attestation standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and will include tests of your records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such an opinion. We will issue a written report upon completion of our examination of the District's compliance. The report will include a statement that the report is intended solely for the information and use of management, those charged with governance, and the Florida Auditor General, and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. We cannot provide assurance that an unmodified opinion will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to modify our opinion or add emphasis-of-matter or other matter paragraphs. If our opinion on the District's compliance is other than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to complete the examination or are unable to form or have not formed an opinion, we may decline to express an opinion or issue a report, or may withdraw from this engagement.
Management Responsibilities
Management is responsible for the financial statements and all accompanying information as well as all representations contained therein. Further, management is responsible for compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 and will provide us with the information required for the examination. The accuracy and completeness of such information is also management's responsibility. As part of the audit, we will assist with preparation of your financial statements and related notes in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles based on information provided by you. These nonaudit services do not constitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in accordance with Government Auditing Standards. You agree to assume all management responsibilities relating to the financial statements and related notes and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial statements and related notes prior to their issuance and have accepted responsibility for them. In addition, you will be required to make certain representations regarding compliance with Florida Statute 218.415 in the management representation letter. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual, preferably from senior management, who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of those services; and accept responsibility for them.
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal controls, including evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities, to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives are met; following laws and regulations; and ensuring that management is reliable and financial information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the selection and application of accounting principles, for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements and all accompanying information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements.
Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements,
	additional information that we may request for the purpose of the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and for confirming to us in the written representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole. As part of our engagement, we may propose standard adjusting, or correcting journal entries to your financial statements. You are responsible for reviewing the entries and understanding the nature of the proposed entries and the impact they have on the financial statements.
You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants and for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy fraud and noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts or grant agreements, or abuse that we report.
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying for us previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions, for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that information.

With regard to using the audit's report, you understand that you must obtain our prior written consent to reproduce or use our report in bond offering official statements or other documents.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic site with the original document.

Audit Procedures-General
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable rather than absolute assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of abuse is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting abuse.
Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.
Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, and may include tests of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations from you about your responsibilities for the financial statements; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and other responsibilities required by generally accepted auditing standards.

Audit Procedures-Internal Controls

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the District and its environment, including internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA professional standards and Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Procedures-Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we will perform tests of the District's compliance with the provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts, agreements, and grants, if applicable. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

Audit Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any documents selected by us for testing.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Grau & Associates and constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight agency or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request.

If requested, access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of Grau & Associates personnel. Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the parties acknowledge that  various  documents reviewed or produced during the conduct of the audit may be public records under Florida law. The District agrees to notify Grau & Associates of any public record request it receives that involves audit documentation.

Furthermore, Grau & Associates shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, and specifically shall:

	Keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the services or work set forth in this Agreement; and


	Upon the request of the District's custodian of public records, provide the District with a copy of the requested records or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or as otherwise provided by law; and


	Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the duration of the contract term and following completion of the Agreement if Grau & Associates does not transfer the records to the District; and


	Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all public records in possession of the Auditor or keep and maintain public records required by the District to perform the service  or work provided  for in this Agreement. If the Auditor transfers all public records to the District upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public disclosure requirements. If the Auditor keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the Auditor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All records stored electronically must be provided to the District, upon request from the District's custodian  of public records, in  a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the District.


Auditor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), Florida Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in the possession of the District but in possession of the Auditor, the Auditor shall provide such records to the District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time. Auditor acknowledges that should Auditor fail to provide the public records to the District within a reasonable time, Auditor may be subject to penalties pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.

IF GRAU & ASSOCIATES HAS QUESTIONS REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119, FLORIDA STATUTES, TO ITS DUTY TO PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, CONTACT THE PUBLIC RECORDS CUSTODIAN AT:

GMS-SF, LLC
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD SUNRISE, FL 33351
TELEPHONE: 954-721-8681

This agreement provide.s for a contract period of one (1) year with the option of four (4) additional, one-year renewals upon the written consent of both parties. Our fee for these services will not exceed $5,000 for the September 30, 2019 unless there is a change in activity by the District which results in additional audit work or if Bonds are issued. The fees for the fiscal years 2020, 2021, 2022, and 2023 will not exceed $5,100, $5,200, $5,300 and $5,400, respectively, unless there is a change in activity by the District which results in additional audit work or if Bonds are issued.

We will complete the audit within prescribed statutory deadlines, which requires  the District to submit its  annual audit  to the Auditor General no later than nine (9) months after the end of the audited fiscal year, with the understanding that your employees will provide information needed to perform the audit on a timely basis.

The audit documentation  for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date. If we are aware that a federal awarding agency or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Our invoices for these fees will be rendered each month as work progresses and are payable on presentation. Invoices will be submitted in sufficient detail to demonstrate compliance with the terms of this agreement.  In accordance  with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 60 days or more overdue and may not be resumed until your account is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for nonpayment,  our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will discuss it with you and arrive at a new fee estimate.

This agreement may be renewed each year thereafter subject to the mutual agreement by both parties to all terms and fees. The fee for each annual renewal will be agreed upon separately.

We will provide you with a copy of our most recent external peer review report and any letter of comment, and any subsequent peer review reports and letters of comment received during the period of the contract. Our 2016 peer review report accompanies this letter.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Sabal Palm Community Development District and believe this letter accurately summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours, Grau & Associates
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Antonio J. Grau RESPONSE:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Sabal Palm Community Development District.


By:	 Title:	 Date:
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PEER REVIEW PROGRAM
is proud to present this
Certificate of Recognition
to


Grau & Associates

For having a system of quality control  for its accounting and auditing practice in effect for the year ended June 30, 20l 6 which has been designed to meet the requirements of the quality control standards
for an accounting and auditing practice established by the AICPA and which was complied with during the year then ended to provide the firm with reasonable assurance of conforming with professional standards.
 µ	
AnitaFord. Chair
.4JCPA Peer Review Board 2016
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Proposals Sabal Palm Landscape Maintenance






SABAL
Hidden Trails
Manor Pare
Central Park
TOTAL





Brightview
$	82,945.00
$	129,265.00
$	75,485.00
$	287,695.00
PBLandscape
$	82,898.00
$	143,060.00
$	79,165.00
$	305,123.00
Dixie
$	82,851.00
$	147,038.29
$ -	137,456.21
$	367,345.50
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FAX (561)364-5297 11030 BLUE JAY LANE
BOYNTON BEACH, FL 33472
 Invoice

DATE
INVOICE#
6/28/2019
49411
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BILL TO
Manor Pare Commons
C/O GMS Management -SF, LLC 5385 N Nobhill Rd
Sunrise, FL 33351


file_66.bin


TERMS
WORK TYPE

Net 30
LANDSCAPING
DESCRIPTION
QTY
RATE
AMOUNT
INSTALLATION OF TREES REMOVED FROM SALES TRAILER AND PLACED AROUND COMMON AREAS

BROWN BAG MULCH (NON-CYPRESS)



375
4,725.00


4.00
4,725.00


1,500.00
It's a pleasure working with you!

Professional Services Total	$6,225.00
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Sabal Palm
Community Development District


Summary  of Invoices
February  20, 2020


 	Fund	Date	Check No.s	Amount


General
06/27/19
812-826
$	58,600.01

07/17/19
827-842
$	22,632.90

08/07/19
843-857
$	66,252.72

09/06/19
858-875
$	50,156.91

09/26/16
876-886
$	17,194.83

10/16/19
887-901
$	59,290.16

11/06/19
902-914
$	36,385.45

11/26/19
915-919
$	183,944.74

12/06/19
920-937
$	46,606.89

12/20/19
938-947
$	692,166.18

01/16/20
948-962
$	51,210.90

02/12/20
963-980
$	64,514.16

!Total Invoices for Approval	$	1,348,955.85
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AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	1
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE........EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
9/01/19
00033
6/04/18

9/01/19

00033

6/04/18

6/27/19

00030

5/25/19


6/04/19

6/27/19

00029

6/04/19


6/10/19

6/27/19

00003

5/31/19

6/27/19

00016

6/03/19


6/03/19


6/04/19

6/27/19

00006

6/18/19

6/27/19

00011

5/01/19

6/27/19

00012

2/04/19


3/27/19


5/31/19

06-60-17 201807 340-53800-54000
POOL PERMIT
 V	200.00-
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
6-BID-37 201807 340-53800-54000 POOL PERMIT
FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
19741070 201906 320-53800-46700
JUL 119 - POOL SERVICE 19561707 201906 320-53800-46700
INSTALL FLOW METER
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
200.00-000586
V	325.00-
- -	-  -  -  -  - - -	- -	-
325.00-000587
-	-	-   -	- -
*	350.00
*	140.00
ADVANCED POOLS
396520	201906 310-51300-48000
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 396219	201906 310-51300-48000
NOTICE OF REG & AUDIT MTG
ALM MEDIA, LLC
156517	201905 310-51300-31500
MAY 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
490.00 000812
*	249.76
*	95.77
- -	-  -  -  -  - -  -	- -
345.53 000813
-	-	- -
*	500.00
BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
11280110 201905 320-53800-43100	*
5704 NW 50 TER
11629510 201905 340-53800-43100	*
4450 NW 48 TER CABANA
11261910 201905 320-53800-43100	*
4831 SW 55 PL - CABANA
 500.00 000814
-  - - -		-		--	-		- - -
-   -	- -
289.04
111.41
86.58
CITY OF TAMARAC
65871759 201906 310-51300-42000
DELIVERIES THRU 6/18
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   - -
*	88.94
 487.03 000815
FEDEX
6333	201905 340-53800-46400
MAY 19 - LAKE MAINT/MITG
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -  - -
*	612.00
 88.94 000816
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
48218	201902 330-53800-46200
FEB 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
48637	201903 330-53800-46200
MAR 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
49122	201905 330-53800-46500
WET CHECK
 612.00 000817
-	-
-  - -	-  -  -   -  -  - -	- - -
*	10,255.00
*	10,255.00
*	931.70
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS












AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	2
CHECK	VEND#  ....•INVOICE....•...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
5/31/19 49229	201905 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
5/31/19 49230	201905 330-53800-46500
WET CHECK
5/31/19 49231	201905 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
6/04/19 49216	201906 330-53800-46200
JUN 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 6/27/19 49387	201906 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
6/27/19 59396	201906 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 STATUS

*
*
*
*
*
*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
417.20
1,485.90
1,266.30
10,255.00
75.00
515.60


2 LOCKBOX &   HOLDER
2 LOCKBOX &   HOLDER
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
 35,456.70 000818
-  -	-  -  -  -	- - -
6/27/19
00043
6/10/19
00l0MP-H 201906 330-53800-49000
*
32.28


6/10/19
00l0MP-H 201906 340-53800-49000
*
32.29

-  -  -	-  -	-
6/18/19 0019	201907 330-53800-34000
JUL 19 - JANITORIAL SVCS 6/18/19 1019	201907 330-53800-34000
JUL 19 - MGMT FEE
6/18/19 2015	201907 340-53800-34000
JUL 19 - MGMT FEES
6/18/19 3015	201907 340-53800-46600
JUL 19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
6/27/19
00025
6/21/19
6015
201906


6/27/19


00031


5/27/19
PET WASTE BAGS

10601	201905

320-53800-52000
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC 320-53800-34500
MAY 19 - MONITORINGT
 *	629.66
*	813.21
*	477.57
*	416.00
-  -  -	-  -  -	- -
2,401.01 000819
-   -	-  -  -	- -
*	260.00
-  -  -	-  -  -	- -
-
-  -	-  -  -	- 260.00 000820
*	700.00

6/27/19 00026


6/27/19 00021


6/27/19 00044
 Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
6/20/19 71834	201906 310-51300-32300
SERIES 2017 TRUSTEE FEES
REGIONS BANK
7/01/19 NORTH	201907 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
7/01/19 PALM COV 201907 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
700.00 000821
*	3,500.00
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -  -	- - -
3,500.00 000822
-	-	-
*	5,198.16
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	- - -
-
-	-  -	5,198.16 000823
*	1,381.83
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK	1,381.83 000824

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	3
DATE

DATE
6/27/19
00045
7/01/19

6/27/19

00020

5/31/19

7/17/19

00030

7/10/19

CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE..... ..•EXPENSED TO.•.	VENDOR NAME
INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
SOUTH	201907 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
 STATUS

*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
7,073.81
SABAL PALM COD C/O REGIONS BANK
68850	201905 330-53800-49000
TURN AROUND SIGN
 - - - - - - - - - - -
7,073.81
-  -  - -
000825

105.00

000826

60.00

000827

*	105.00
TESTA & SONS SIGNS
19561708 201907 320-53800-46700
JUL 19 - POOL SERVICES
 - - - - - - - - - -
*	60.00




7/17/19
00042
7/01/19
50560
JUL 19
201907 340-53800-46700
*
425.00


7/01/19
50678
201907 330-53800-46700
*
425.00


7/02/19

7/11/19

7/17/19

00016

7/11/19

7/17/19

00035

6/25/19


6/27/19


6/28/19

7/17/19

00006

6/25/19

7/17/19

00010

6/19/19


6/19/19


6/19/19

JUL 19
 

	POOL SERVICE
	POOL SERVICE

 ADVANCED POOLS
 - - - - - - - - - -
51049
JUL 19
51160
JUL 19
 201907 340-53800-46700
	POOL SERVICE

201907 330-53800-46700
	POOL SERVICE

 *	140.00
*	450.00
B&B POOLS INC.
112801-1 201906 320-53800-43100
JUN 19 - WATER/SEWER
CITY OF TAMARAC
4778-062 201906 320-53800-41500
JUN 19 - CABLE/INTERNET
4648-062 201906 320-53800-41500
JUN 19 - CABLE/INTERNET
2551-062 201906 330-53800-41500
JUN 19 - CABLE/INTERNET
 1,440.00 000828
- - -	--    -  -  - -		- - -
-	-	-
*	277.19
-	- -	-
- -
-  - -  -	-  - - -	-277.19 000829
*	152.37
*	191.85
*	139.85
COMCAST
65929283 201906 310-51300-42000
DELIVERIES THRO 6/14
 000830
484.07
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	19.66
FEDEX
07172019 201906 320-53800-43000	*
JUN 19 - ELECTRIC SERVICE
07172019 201906 330-53800-43000	*·
JUN 19 - ELECTRIC SERVICE
07172019 201906 340-53800-43000	*
JUN 19 - ELECTRIC SERVICE
 -   -  -  -  -  -   -  -  - -
1,885.31
64.61
483.65
 19.66 000831
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT	2,433.57 000832

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	4
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE•.•.. ...EXPENSED TO..•		VENDOR NAME	STATUS DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
7/17/19 00001
7/01/19

7/01/19

7/01/19

7/01/19

7/01/19

7/01/19

7/01/19

7/17/19 00015

6/28/19
- - - - - - - -
7/17/19 00011
- - - - -
7/01/19
7/01/19



7/17/19 00012
7/01/19


6/28/19

95	201907 310-51300-34000	*
JUL 19 - MGMT FEES
95	201907 310-51300-35100	*
JUL 19 - COMPUTERS
95	201907 310-51300-31300	*
JUL 19 - DISSEMINATION
95	201907 310-51300-49500	*
JUL 19 - WEBSITE
95	201907 310-51300-51000	*
JUL 19 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
95	201907 310-51300-42000	*
JUL 19 - POSTAGE
95	201907 310-51300-42500	*
JUL 19 - COPIES
 AMOUNT

2,500.00
41.67
208.33
41.67
17.50
10.10
138.50
 ....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
GMS-SF, LLC
18483	201906 310-51300-32200
AUDIT FYE 09/30/18
 
*	3,100.00
 2,957.77 000833
- - - - - - - -
 GRAU AND ASSOCIATES
 3,100.00 000834
6543	201907 340-53800-46400
JUL 19 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
6574	201907 330-53800-46400
JUL 19 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
6579	201907 320-53800-46400
JUL 19 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
 *	612.00
*	1,102.00
*	881.00
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
49409	201906 330-53800-46500	*
JUN 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
6/30/19 49484	201906 330-53800-46500	*
JUN 19-IRRIGATION REPAIRS
6/30/19 49485	201906 330-53800-46500	*
6/30/19
49494	201906 330-53800-46500
*
1,016.86
7/01/19
49420	201907 320-53800-46200
JUL 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
*
3,6_05.00
7/11/19
49550	201907 330-53800-46500
*
1,214.72
6/28/19
49409	201906 330-53800-46500
V
5,225.00-

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 
5,225.00
149.06
484.00
 2,595.00 000835


IRRIGATION REPAIRS
JUN 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 6/30/19 49484	201906 330-53800-46500
JUN 19-IRRIGATION REPAIRS 6/30/19 49485	201906 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 


V	149.06-
V	484.00-
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***  CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	5
CHECK	VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
6/30/19 49494	201906 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
7/01/19 49420	201907 320-53800-46200
JUL 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 7/11/19 49550	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
V	l,016.86-
V	3,605.00-
V	1,214.72-


	JANITORIAL SVCS
	JANITORIAL SVCS

 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
 - - - - - - - - - -
 .00 000836



7/17/19
00043
6/14/19
31850
JUN 19
201906 330-53800-34000
*
748.00


6/14/19
31850
JUN 19
201906 330-53800-34000	V
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.	- - -
748.00-

-  -  -  -  -  -  -

.00 000837
7/17/19
00025
7/01/19

7/17/19

00031

6/26/19

7/17/19

00020

7/03/19

7/17/19

00055

6/14/19

6106	201907 320-53800-46700
JUL 19 - MONTHLY MAINT
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
10607	201906 320-53800-34500
JUN 19 - MONITORINGT
Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
69100	201907 330-53800-49000
ALUMINUM SIGNS
TESTA & SONS SIGNS
31850	201906 330-53800-46700
NUMBERS PANEL & INSTALL
 *	1,000.00
-
1,000.00 000838
-   -  -  - - -	- - - - - - - -
*	700.00
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -	- -
700.00 000839
-   -	- -
*	348.00
-	- - -	-
- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -	-348.00 000840
*	748.00

6/30/19
49484	201906 330-53800-46500
*
149.06
6/30/19
49485	201906 330-53800-46500
*
484.00
6/30/19
49494	201906 330-53800-46500
*
1,016.86
7/01/19
49420	201907 320-53800-46200
*
3,605.00
7/11/19
49550	201907 330-53800-46500
*
1,214.72

7/17/19 00012
 

JUN 19-IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION REPAIRS
JUL 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 A&A PLAYGROUND SERVICES INC.
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -  -  -  -74-8.-00-
 000841

8/07/19 00030
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
7/25/19 19741080 201908 320-53800-46700
AUG 19 - POOL SERVICE
 
*	350.00
 6,469.64 000842
ADVANCED POOLS	350.00 000843

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAY ..BLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	6
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE.•... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE.			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
8/07/19
00042
5/17/19


5/23/19


5/24/19


7/25/19


8/01/19


8/01/19

8/07/19

00003

7/31/17


6/30/19

8/07/19

00016

7/11/19


7/11/19


8/07/19


00035


7/25/19


7/27/19


7/28/19

8/07/19

00046

6/01/19

8/07/19

00010

7/31/19


7/31/19


7/31/19

49216	201905 340-53800-46700
INSTALL THROW ROPE
49277	201905 340-53800-46000
POOL RULES SIGN
50017	201905 330-53800-52000
TAYLOR COMPLETE TEST KIT
51302	201907 330-53800-52000
THROW ROPE/FEEDER TUBING
51595	201908 340-53800-46700
AUG 19 - POOL SERVICE
51715	201908 330-53800-46700
AUG 19 - POOL SERVICE
 *	85.00
*	100.00
*	119.00
*	36.00
*	350.00
*	350.00
B&B POOLS INC.
143134	201810 310-51300-31500
JUL 17 - GENERAL COUNSEL 157046	201906 310-51300-31500
JUN 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
 
*	3,657.50
*	1,540.00
 1,040.00 000844
BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
112619-1 201906 320-53800-43100	*
4831 NW 5 PL CABANA
116295-1 201906 340-53800-43100	*
4450 NW 48 TER
 
97.69
59.39
 5,197.50 000845
CITY OF TAMARAC
84957538 201908 320-53800-41500
AUG 19 - CABLE
84957538 201908 320-53800-41500
AUG 19 - INTERNET
84957538 201908 340-53800-41500
AUG 19 - INTERNET
COMCAST
SC9620	201906 340-53800-46200 JUN 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 
*	152.37
*	191.85
*	139.85

*	6,904.31
 157.08 000846





484.07 000847

JUL 19
JUL 19
JUL 19
JUL 19
JUL 19
JUL 19
 DIXIE LANDSCAPE
201907 320-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201907 330-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201907 340-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

 
*	1,821.98
*	78.92
*	678.20
 6,904.31 000848
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT	2,579.10 000849

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
*** CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	7
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE....• •..EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
8/07/19 00001	8/01/19 96	201908 310-51300-34000
AUG 19 - MGMT FEES
8/01/19 96	201908 310-51300-35100
AUG 19 - COMPUTER TIME
8/01/19 96	201908 310-51300-31300
AUG 19 - DISSEMINATION
8/01/19 96	201908 310-51300-49500
AUG 19 - WEBSITE ADMIN
8/01/19 96	201908 310-51300-42000
AUG 19 - POSTAGE
8/-01/19 96	201908 310-51300-42500
AUG 19 - COPIES
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
*	2,500.00
*	41.67
*	208.33
*	41.67
*	33.25
*	2.08

8/07/19 00036
 GMS-SF, LLC
7/13/19 91739645 201907 320-53800-52000
36" PICK UP TOOL EXTENS
 -  -  -  -  -  -    -  -  -    -
*	42.99
 2,827.00 000850

8/07/19 00011
 
1/03/18
8/01/19
8/01/19
8/01/19
 
4650
JAN 18
6647
AUG 19
6673
AUG 19
6678
AUG 19
 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
201810 320-53800-46400
	LAKE MAINTENANCE 201908 340-53800-46400
	LAKE MAINTENANCE 201908 330-53800-46400
	CANAL MAINT

201908 320-53800-46400
	LAKE MAINTENANCE

 - - - - - - - - - -
*	881.00
*	612.00
*	1,102.00
*	881.00
 42.99 000851

8/07/19 99999
 LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
8/07/19 VOID	201908 000-00000-00000 VOID CHECK
 - - - - - - -
C	.00
 3,476.00 000852
******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER******
8/07/19 00012	7/12/18 46432	201810 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
8/31/18 46932	201810 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
11/30/18 47700	201811 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
11/30/18 47708	201811 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
3/27/19 48638	201903 330-53800-46200
MAR 19 - FERTILIZATION
5/10/19 49036	201905 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
5/29/19 49081	201905 330-53800-46500
TROUBLESHOOT VALVES
 - - - - - - - - - -
*	230.00
*	1,060.93
*	593.34
*	575.82
*	1,925.00
*	1,267.50
*	390.00
 .00 000853
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAY ..BLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	8
DATE

DATE


5/31/19


7/11/19


7/16/19


7/31/19


7/31/19


7/31/19


7/31/19


7/31/19


8/01/19


8/01/19


8/05/19

8/07/19

00043

7/23/19


7/23/19


7/23/19


7/23/19

8/07/19

00025

8/01/19

8/07/19

00021

8/07/19

9/06/19

00030

8/25/19


8/25/19

CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE....• ...EXPENSED TO...	VENDOR NAME
INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
49232	201905 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49544	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49580	201907 330-53800-46200
JUL 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
49716	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49717	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49723	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49730	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49731	201907 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49635	201908 320-53800-46200
AUG 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
49713	201908 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49737	201908 330-53800-46200
AUG 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 *	2,633.05
*	386.58
*	10,255.00
*	357.20
*	184.00
*	872.20
*	330.60
*	657.20
*	3,605.00
*	140.22
*	10,255.00

0020
AUG 1020 AUG 2016 AUG
301
AUG
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
201908 330-53800-46600	*
19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
201908 330-53800-34000	*
19 - MGMT FEES
201908 340-53800-34000	*
19 - MANAGEMENT FEE
201908 340-53800-46600	*
19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
 
692.66
892.26
489.41
416.00
 35,718.64 000854
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
6204	201908 320-53800-46700
AUG 19 - MONTHLY MAINT
 
*	1,000.00
 2,490.33 000855
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
TAX REC	201908 300-20700-10100	*
TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
SABAL PALM COD C/O REGIONS BANK
19741090 201908 320-53800-46700	*
SEMI-ANNUAL STABILIZER
19741090 201908 320-53800-46700	*
SEP 19 - POOL SERVICE
 
3,985.70


150.00
350.00
 1,000.00 000856


3,985.70 000857
ADVANCED POOLS	500.00 000858

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS










file_69.bin



AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	9
CHECK	VEND#	••..•INVOICE..... •..EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
9/06/19 00042






9/06/19 00003


9/06/19 00016
 7/30/19 52056	201907 330-53800-52000
INSTALL 30' THROW ROPE
8/07/19 52161	201908 330-53800-46700
9/01/19
52710
SEP 19
201909 340-53800-46700
*
350.00
9/01/19
52826
201909 330-53800-46700
*
350.00

SVC CALL - BREAKER
- POOL SERVICE SEP 19 - POOL SERVICE
B&B POOLS INC.
7/31/19 157551	201907 310-51300-31500
JUL 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
8/10/19 112801-1 201907 320-53800-43100
5704 NW 50 TER
 *	24.00
*	252.00


-  -	- - -
976.00 000859
-    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -	-
*	962.50
-	- -	- - -
-	-  -  -   -  - -  -	-962.50 000860
*	51.94
CITY OF TAMARAC
9/06/19
00035
8/25/19
84957538
SEP 19

9/06/19

00046

7/01/19

SC9748

201909 320-53800-41500
- CALBE
 -  -    -  -  -  -    -  -  -  -
*	172.37
 51.94 000861


JUL 19 8/01/19 WC9878
AUG 19 9/01/19 SC10014
SEP 19
 COMCAST
201907 340-53800-46200
	LANDSCAPE MAINT 201908 340-53800-46200
	LANDSCAPE MAINT 201909 340-53800-46200
	LANDSCAPE MAINT

 172.37 000862
-  -  -	-  -  -	- - - -
-  -	-  -	-
*	6,904.32
*	6,904.31
*	6,904.31
DIXIE LANDSCAPE
9/06/19
00006
8/20/19

9/06/19

00010

8/31/19

67126673 201908 310-51300-34000
DELIVERIES THRU 8/20
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -   -  -
*	19.66
 20,712.94 000863

AUG 19
AUG 19


AUG 19
 FEDEX
201908 320-53800-43000
8/31/19
AUG 19
AUG 19
201908 330-53800-43000
*
117.11
8/31/19
AUG 19
201908 340-53800-43000
*
1,310.77

	ELECTRIC
	ELECTRIC
	ELECTRIC

 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -    -    -
*	1,843.23
 19.66 000864

9/06/19 00001
 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
9/01/1997	201909 310-51300-34000
SEP 19 - MGMT FEES
9/01/1997	201909 310-51300-35100
SEP 19 - COMPUTER TIME
 3,271.11 000865
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	2,500.00
*	41.67
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS












AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	10
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE..... .•.EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
9/01/19 97	201909 310-51300-31300
SEP 19 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/19 97	201909 310-51300-49500
SEP 19 - WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/19 97	201909 310-51300-42000
SEP 19 - POSTAGE
9/01/19 97	201909 310-51300-42500
SEP 19 - COPIES
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
*	208.33
*	41.67
*	13.30
*	8.25
GMS-SF, LLC
9/06/19 00036	8/07/19 91746859 201908 320-53800-52000
TRASH BAGS
 -   -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -
*	60.99
 2,813.22 000866
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
 - - - - - - - - - -
 60.99 000867
9/06/19 00011	9/04/19 6743	201909 340-53800-46400
SEP 19 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 9/04/19 6772	201909 330-53800-46400
SEP 19 - CANAL MAINTENANC 9/04/19 6777	201909 320-53800-46400
SEP 19 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
 *	612.00
*	1,102.00
*	881.00

9/06/19 00056
 LAKE
5/03/19 1905064	201905 330-53800-52000
BLEACH/LINERS/RAGES/TP
5/03/19 195063	201905 340-53800-52000
RAGS/TP/BLEACH/LINERS
6/14/19 196082	201906 330-53800-52000
GLOVES/DUSTERS/POLE
6/14/19 196083	201906 340-53800-52000
BROOM/POLE/GLOVES/MOP
6/25/19 1906152	201906 340-53800-52000
BUCKET/DUST PAN
 & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
 2,595.00 000868
-
-  -  -  -  -  -    -  -  -  -	- - - -
*	186.75
*	196.75
*	56.80
*	99.65
*	133.90

9/06/19 00012
 METRO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
7/31/19 49849	201907 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
7/31/19 49859	201907 330-53800-46500
8/14/19
49871	201908 320-53800-46500
*
1,945.08
8/20/19
49909	201908 320-53800-46500
*
804.80
8/23/19
49945	201908 330-53800-46500
*
2,159.24
9/01/19
49982	201909 320-53800-46200
*
3,605.00
SEP 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING


8,774.72
000870

IRRIGATION REPAIRS
IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION REPAIRS IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 673.85 000869
-
-  -  -  -  -  -    -  -  -  -	- - - -
*	32.50
*	228.10


SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20
 PAGE	11
DATE
9/06/19

00043
DATE
8/23/19


8/23/19


8/23/19


8/23/19

9/06/19

00048

2/25/19


4/04/19


4/05/19


7/08/19

9/06/19

00025

9/01/19

9/06/19

00020

6/26/19

9/06/19

00018

8/14/19


8/14/19


8/14/19

9/26/19

00029

9/04/19

9/26/19

00042

9/12/19

9/26/19

00016

9/05/19

CHECK	VEND#	.•...INVOICE........EXPENSED TO...	VENDOR NAME
INVOICE	- YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
0021	201909 330-53800-46600
SEP 19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
1021	201909 330-53800-34000
SEP 19 - MGMT FEE
2017	201909 340-53800-34000
SEP 9 - MGMT FEE
3017	201909 340-53800-46600
SEP 19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
 STATUS

*
*
*
*
 AMOUNT
 ..•.CHECK...•. AMOUNT	#
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
02-1211	201902 320-53800-46000
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING
02-1230	201904 320-53800-46000
LANDSCAPE LIGHTING
02-1232	201904 320-53800-46000
TROUBLESHOOT ENT LIGHTS
02-1266	201907 320-53800-46000
TROUBLESHOOT LIGHTS
 - - -
*
*
*
*
 -

629.66

841.53

489.41

416.00
- -
- - - -

894.00
372.76
894.00
279.25
 2,376.60 000871
- - - -
-
POWERCOM LLC
6317	201909 320-53800-46700
SEP 19 - MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
69032	201906 340-53800-49000
GUEST PARKING SIGN
 2,440.01 000872
-  -  -  -		-		-  -- -	-  -		- -
-	-
*	1,000.00
-
- - - -
-  -  -  -    -  -  -  -	- -1,000.00 000873
*	256.00
TESTA & SONS SIGNS
 - - - - - - - - - - -
 256.00 000874
-
-	- -
SPN024 APR-AUG
SPS020 APR-AUG
SPS206 APR-AUG
 201908 320-53800-54000
METER READINGS
201908 330-53800-54000
METER READING
201908 330-53800-54000
19 - METER READIN
 *	875.00
*	875.00
*	750.00
WATER USE COMPLIANCE GROUP
411245	201909 310-51300-48000
NOTICE OF MEETINGS
ALM MEDIA, LLC
53302	201909 330-53800-46700
INSTALL CENTURY MOTOR
B&B POOLS INC.
10037366 201908 320-53800-43100
5704 NW 50 TER
CITY OF TAMARAC
 2,500.00 000875
-  -	-  -  -	-  -	- -
-   -	-	-   -	-
*	110.01
-  -  -	-  -	-  -	- -
-
-	-	-   -	- 110.01 000876
*	489.00
-  -	-  -  -  -  -  -	- -
489.00 000877
-	-   -	- -
*	179.39
179.39 000878

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	12
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE..... ..•EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			-DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
9/26/19 00035




9/26/19 00001
 8/27/19 1484648	201909 320-53800-41500
SEP 19 - INTERNET
8/28/19 1542551	201909 340-53800-41500
SEP 19 - INTERNET
COMCAST
9/15/1998	201909 300-15500-10000
ASSESS CERT FY2020
 *	191.85
*	141.85
-
333.70 000879
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	2,801.00

9/26/19 00056
 
8/27/19
8/27/19
8/27/19
8/27/19
 
1828
MAIN 1833 POOL 1828
MAIN 1833
POOL
 GMS-SF, LLC
201908 340-53800-46000
ENTRANCE LIGHTS
201908 330-53800-46700
CABANA LIGHTS
201908 340-53800-46000
ENTRANCE LIGHTS
201908 330-53800-46700
CABANA LIGHTS
 2,801.00 000880
-	- -
-  -  -  -   -  -  -   -  - -	- -
*	340.00
*	120.00
V	340.00-
V	120.00-

9/26/19 00012
 METRO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
9/05/19 50092	201909 330-53800-46200
SEP 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 9/09/19 50113	201909 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
9/09/19 50114	201909 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
9/26/19 50213	201909 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 -  - -  -	-  -  -   -
*	10,255.00
*	624.80
*	444.80
*	324.80
 .00 000881

9/26/19
00043
5/21/19


8/22/19


8/22/19

9/26/19

00031

8/26/19

9/26/19

00003

8/31/19

082119	201908
SUPPLIES 082219	201908
LOCKBOX
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
 11,649.40 000882
330-53800-52000
*
75.38
330-53800-52000
*
33.14

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
082219	201908 340-53800-52000
LOCKBOX
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
10620	201908 320-53800-34500
AUG 19 - MONITORING
Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
158164	201908 310-51300-31500
AUG 19 - GENEARL COUNSEL
BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
 *	33.14
- -  -	- -	- - - - - -
-
-	-	-	141.66 000883
*	700.00
700.00 000884
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	1,127.50
1,127.50 000885

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE.•... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME	STATUS DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
9/26/19 00016	9/04/19 10039984 201908 340-53800-43100	*
4450 NW 48 TER
9/05/19 10039762 201908 330-53800-43100	*
4831 NW 55 PL
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	13


AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
128.78
59.39

10/16/19 00030
 CITY OF TAMARAC
9/25/19 19741100 201910 320-53800-46700
ADVANCED POOLS
OCT 19 - POOL SERVICE
 188.17 000886
- -	-	-  -	                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 --
-  -	-  -	-  -	- -
*	350.00
-  -  -  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -  -  - - -  -  -  - - -	- - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/19 00042	5/18/19 54361	201905 330-53800-52000	*
INSTALL LIFE RING
10/01/19 53748	201910 340-53800-46700	*
OCT 19 - POOL SERVICE HT
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
350.00 000887
65.00
425.00
53866
OCT 19
201910 320-53800-46700
*
425.00
54359
201910 330-53800-52000
*
38.00

10/01/19
10/09/19
 - POOL SERVICE MP INSTALL FEEDER TUBE #2
 


B&B POOLS INC.
 


953.00 000888
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/19 00016	9/30/19 SEP 19	201909 330-53800-43100	*
SEP 19 - WATER
9/30/19 SEP 19	201909 320-53800-43100	*
SEP 19 - WATER
9/30/19 SEP 19	201909 340-53800-43100	*
SEP 19 - WATER
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
74.18
91.56
59.39

10/16/19 00035
 CITY OF TAMARAC
9/25/19 1404778	201910 320-53800-41500
OCT 19 - INTERNET
9/27/19 1484648	201910 320-53800-41500
OCT 19 - INTERNET
9/28/19 84957538 201910 340-53800-41500
OCT 19 - INTERNET
COMCAST
10/16/19
00046
10/01/19

10/16/19

00008

9/16/19

SC10147	201910 340-53800-46200 OCT 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
DIXIE LANDSCAPE
9673	201910 310-51300-45000
9/16/19
9673	201910 320-53800-45000
*
3,135.00
9/16/19
9673
201910 330-53800-45000
*
3,312.00

INSURANCE FY2020
INSURANCE FY2020 INSURANCE FY2020
 225.13 000889
-  -  -	-  -  -  -  -  -	- -
-	-   -	-
*	172.37
*	201.85
*	151.85
-	-
- -
-  -  -	- - - - - - - -526.07 000890
*	6,904.32
-  -	-	-	-
- - -
-  -	-   -	-  -  -	6,904.32 000891
*	6,037.00
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS
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AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	14
CHECK	VEND#	•....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
9/16/19 9673


10/16/19 00010	9/30/19 SEP 19
SEP 19
9/30/19 SEP 19
SEP 19
9/30/19 SEP 19
SEP 19
9/30/19 SEP 19
SEP 19
- - - - -
-  -  -	- - - - -
10/16/19 00001	10/01/19 99
 201910 340-53800-45000
EGIS INSURANCE & RISK ADVISORS 201909 320-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201909 320-53800-43001
	ELECTRIC

201909 330-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201909 340-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
201910 310-51300-34000
 *	3,332.00
-  - -  -  -  -  -  -  - -
*	1,851.08
*	829.84
*	403.19
*	1,300.08
-  - -	- -
- - - - - - - - -
*	2,575.00
 
1-5,816.-00-  000892



- -
4,384.19 000893
-

10/01/19

10/01/19

10/01/19

10/01/19

10/01/19

10/01/19

10/16/19

00036

9/25/19

10/16/19

00011

10/01/19


10/01/19


10/01/19

10/16/19

00057

8/27/19

OCT 19 - MGMT FEES
99
OCT 99
 201910 310-51300-35100
19 - COMPUTER TIME
201910 310-51300-31300
 *	41.67
*	208.33
OCT 19 - DISSEMINATION
99	201910 310-51300-49500
 *	83.33
OCT 19 - WEBSITE ADMIN
99
OCT 99
 201910 310-51300-51000
19 - SUPPLIES
201910 310-51300-42000
 *	3.00
*	9.00
OCT 19 - POSTAGE
99	201910 310-51300-42500
 *	8.10
OCT 19 - COPIES
 GMS-SF, LLC
 
-  - -	- -	- -	- -
2,928.43 000894
-	-	- -	- -
91759653 201909 320-53800-52000
CLEANING SUPPLIES
 *	124.56

6846
 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
201910 340-53800-46400
 124.56 000895
-	- -	- -	-		--		- -
-	-	-	-	-
*	612.00
OCT 19 - LAKE/MITIGATION
6870
OCT 6875
 201910 330-53800-46400
19 - CANAL MAINTENANC 201910 320-53800-46400
 *	1,102.00
*	881.00
OCT 19 - LAKE/WETLAND
 LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
 2,595.00 000896
-  - - -	--		- - -	- - -
-	-	-
1828	201908 340-53800-46000
LIGHTS AT MAIN ENTRANCE 8/27/19 1833	201908 330-53800-46700
LIGHTING INSTALLATION
 *	340.00
*	120.00
METRO ELECTRIC SERVICES &   CONSULT'G	460.00 000897

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	15
CHECK	VEND#	...•.INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE · YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
10/16/19
00012
4/23/19


4/30/19


5/31/19


6/27/19


9/30/19


9/30/19


10/01/19


10/04/19

10/16/19

00043

9/12/19


9/12/19


9/12/19


9/12/19


10/07/19


10/07/19


10/15/19

10/16/19

00025

10/01/19

10/16/19

00058

8/29/19

11/06/19

00030

10/14/19


10/25/19

48888	201909 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
48979	201904 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49118	201905 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
49382	201906 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
50332	201909 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
50363	201909 330-53800-46500

*
3,605.00


BEACH-BROWARD

LANDSCAPING
*
10,255.00

17,386.36

000898


*
629.66




*
849.08




*
513.07




*
416.00




*
26.71




*
26.71



IRRIGATION REPAIRS
50243	201910 320-53800-46200
OCT 19 - LANDSCAPE  MAINT 50383	201910 330-53800-46200
OCT 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 STATUS	AMOUNT	.•..CHECK.....


AMOUNT
#
1,963.80


264.42


167.19


75.00


653.89


402.06



*
*
*
*
*
*
PALM
0022	201910 330-53800-46600
OCT 19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
1022	201910 330-53800-34000
OCT 19 - MGMT FEES MP
2018	201910 340-53800-34000
OCTT 19 - MGMT FEES HT
3018	201910 340-53800-46600
OCT 19 - JANITORIAL SVC
REIMB	201910 340-53800-52000 SUPPLIES HT
REIMB	201910 330-53800-52000 SUPPLIES MP
REIMB	201910 330-53800-52000 SUPPLIES
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
6420	201910 320-53800-46700
OCT 19 - MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
9242	201908 320-53800-46000
REPAIR GUARDRAIL
SUNSHINE GUARDRAIL CORP
19561711 201910 320-53800-46700
INSTALL FILTER CARTRIDGES 19561712 201910 320-53800-46700 INSTALL PRESSURE GAUGE
 







*	25.87
-	-  -  -  -	-  -  -	-
2,487.10 000899
-   -	-	-   -	-
*	1,000.00
-  -  -  - - -	- -	- -
1,000.00 000900
-	- -	- -
*	3,150.00
-  -	-  -  -	-  -	- -
3,150.00 000901
-	-	-  -	- -
*	640.00
*	18.50
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***  CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK 1-. SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	16
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE........EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
10/25/19 19741110 201911 320-53800-46700
NOV 19 - POOL SERVICE
 STATUS

*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
350.00
ADVANCED POOLS
11/06/19 00042	10/16/19 54448	201910 330-53800-52000
INSTALL LIFE RING
 -  -  -  -    -  -  -  -  - -
*	85.00
 1,008.50 000902
B&B POOLS INC.
11/06/19 00003	9/30/19 158596	201909 310-51300-31500
SEP 19 - GENEREAL COUNSEL
 85.00 000903
-  -	-  -  -	- - -
-  -  -  -	-  -	-
*	500.00


494113-27-2200
494113-27-2230
 BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO



11/06/19
00014
11/06/19
494113-2 201911 310-51300-49200
*
126.34


11/06/19
494113-2 201911 310-51300-49200
*
126.34

BROWARD COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
 500.00 000904
-	-
-  -    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -	- - -


-
252.68 000905
-  -  -   -  -  - -	- - - - - - -
11/06/19
00035
10/25/19


10/27/19


10/28/19

11/06/19

00049

10/01/19

11/06/19

00046

11/01/19

11/06/19

00010

10/31/19


10/31/19


10/31/19


10/31/19

11/06/19

00011

11/01/19

84957538 201911 320-53800-41500
NOV 19 - CABLE/INTERNET 84957538 201911 320-53800-41500
NOV 19 - INTERNET
84957538 201911 340-53800-41500
NOV 19 - INTERNET
COMCAST
74542	201910 310-51300-54000
ANNUAL FEES
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY
SC10277	201911 340-53800-46200 NOV 19 - LANDSCAPE YlAINT
DIXIE LANDSCAPE
OCT 19	201910 320-53800-43000 NORTH - ELECTRIC
OCT 19	201910 320-53800-43001 NORTH - STREET LIGHTING
OCT 19	201910 330-53800-43000 SOUTH - ELECTRIC
OCT 19	201910 340-53800-43000 HIDDEN - ELECTRIC
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
6939	201911 340-53800-46400
NOV 19 - LAKE MAINT
 *	172.37
*	191.85
*	141.85
-
- - -
-	- - - - - - - - - -506.07 000906
*	175.00
-  -  -	-  -  -  -	- - -
-  -	-   -	- 175.00 000907
*	6,904.31
6,904.31 000908
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	1,894.28
*	1,494.61
*	632.30
*	1,387.64
-  -  -  -  -	--     - -		-
5,408.83 000909
-   -	- - -
*	612.00
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	17
CHECK	VEND#  .....INVOICE........EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DA E		DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS


11/01/19


11/01/19

11/06/19

00012

8/16/19


10/31/19


10/31/19


11/01/19


11/04/19

11/06/19

00043

10/25/19


10/25/19


10/25/19


10/29/19

11/06/19

00025

11/01/19

11/06/19

00020

10/15/19


10/15/19

11/26/19

00016

10/31/19


10/31/19


10/31/19

6966	201911 330-53800-46400
NOV 19 - CANAL MAINT
6971	201911 320-53800-46400
NOV 19 - LAKE MAINT
 STATUS

*
*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
-AMOUNT	#- -
1,102.00
881.00
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
 - - - - - - - - -
 -2,59-5.-00 000910

49878	201908 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
50566	201910 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIR
50567	201910 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIR
50594	201911 320-53800-46200
NOV 19 - LANDSCAPE  MAINT 50652	201911 330-53800-46200 NOV 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 -	-	-
*	735.00
*	192.80
*	194.80
*	3,605.00
*	10,255.00

0023
NOV 2019 NOV 3019 NOV 1023 NOV
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
201911 330-53800-46600
19 - JANITORIAL SVCS 201911 340-53800-34000
19 - MGMT FEES HT
201911 340-53800-46600
19 - JANITORIAL SVCS 201911 330-53800-34000
19 - MGMT FEES MP
 14,982.60 000911
-  -  -  -  - -  -	-  -	- -
-	-	-	-
*	629.66
*	517.30
*	416.00
*	892.50
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
6531	201911 320-53800-46700
NOV 19 - MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
69924	201910 330-53800-49000
ALUMINUM SIGNS
69925	201910 340-53800-49000
ALUMINUM SIGNS
TESTA & SONS SIGNS
OCT 19	201910 330-53800-43100
112619-10039762
OCT 19	201910 320-53800-43100
112801-10037366
OCT 19	201910 340-53800-43100
116295-10039984
CITY OF TAMARAC
 2,455.46 000912
-  -	-	-	-	-
-	-	-  -	-  -	-  -	-
*	1,000.00
-  - - -	-	- -	- -
-	-
-	-  -	-	1,000.00 000913
*	256.00
*	256.00
-  -	-	-	-	- -
-
-	-	-  -	-  -	- 512.00 000914
*	66.79
*	74 13
*	66.79
207.71 000915

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	18
CHECK	VEND#	....•INVOICE•...• ...EXPENSED TO•..		VENDOR NAME	STATUS DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
11/26/19 00001	11/01/19 100	201911 310-51300-34000	*
NOV 19 - MGMT FEES
11/01/19 100	201911 310-51300-35100	*
NOV 19 - COMPUTER TIME
11/01/19 100	201911 310-51300-31300	*
NOV 19 - DISSEMINATION
11/01/19 100	201911 310-51300-49500	*
NOV 19 - WEBSITE ADMIN
11/01/19 100	201911 310-51300-42000	*
GMS-SF, LLC
NOV 19 - POSTAGE
 AMOUNT

2,575.00
41.67
208.33
83.33
11.96
 •..•CHECK•....
AMOUNT	#

11/26/19 00021


11/26/19 00044
 -  -  - - -	-  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -  - - -	- - - -
11/26/19 TAX REC	201911 300-20700-10100 TRANS TAX RECIEPTS - 14
-  - -  - - -	-  -  -  -  -  - -  - - -	- - -	- -	-
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
-	-	-	- - -
-  - -  - - -	-  - - -	-  -  -  -  -  - - - -	- -	- - - -
11/26/19 TAX REC	201911 300-20700-10100 TRANS TAX RECEIPTS - 16
 -  - - -	- -	- -2,920.29 000916
-	- -	- - - -
*	4,953.09
-	-
- - -
- - - - - - - - - -4,953.09 000917
*	118,063.57

11/26/19 00045
 SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
-	-	-
-
11/26/19 TAX REC	201911 300-20700-10100	*
TRANS TAX RECEIPTS	17
 118,063.57 000918
-  -  -  -  - -  -  -  - - -	- - -
-
57,800.08
- -	- - -	-  -  -  -  -  -  -  - - -	- - -	- - - -
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
-	-	-
12/06/19 00030	11/11/19 19561712 201911 320-53800-46700	*

11/25/19

12/06/19

00042

12/01/19


12/01/19

12/06/19

00003

10/31/19

12/06/19

00035

11/25/19


11/27/19


11/28/19

INSTALL MOTOR SEAL/GASKET
19741120 201912 320-53800-46700	*
DEC 19 - POOL SERVICE
 
471.00
350.00
 57,800.08 000919
ADVANCED POOLS
56013	201911 340-53800-46700
NOV 19 - POOL SERVICE
56139	201911 330-53800-46700
NOV 19 - POOL SERVICE
 
*	350.00
*	350.00
 821.00 000920
B&B POOLS INC.
159385	201910 310-51300-31500
OCT 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
 
*	2,007.50
 700.00 000921
BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
84957538 201912 320-53800-41500	*
DEC 19 - CABLE/INTERNET
84957538 201912 320-53800-41500	*
DEC 19 - INTERNET
84957538 201912 340-53800-41500	*
DEC 19 - INTERNET
 
172.37
191.85
141.85
 2,007.50 000922
COMCAST	506.07 000923

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS











AP300R	YEAR-TO DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	19
CHECK	VEND#  .....INVOICE•.......EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE · YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
12/06/19 00046	12/01/19 SC10391	201912 340-53800-46200
DEC 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 STATUS

*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
6,904.32
DIXIE LANDSCAPE
 - - - - - -
 6,904.32 000924
-
-	- - - - - - -
12/06/19 00010	11/13/19 NOV 19	201911 320-53800-43000
NORTH - ELECTRIC
11/13/19 NOV 19	201911 320-53800-43001 NORTH - STREET LIGHTING
11/13/19 NOV 19	201911 330-53800-43000 SOUTH - ELECTRIC
11/13/19 NOV 19	201911 340-53800-43000 HIDDEN - ELECTRIC
 *	2,214.81
*	1,521.00
*	490.48
*	1,302.28
- -	-
-  - -	-	- - - - - -
12/06/19 00001	12/01/19 101
DEC 12/01/19 101
DEC 12/01/19 101
DEC 12/01/19 101
DEC 12/01/19 101
DEC
-
-  -  -	- - - - - - - - -
12/06/19 00011	12/02/19 7037

12/02/19

12/02/19

12/06/19

00023

11/15/19

12/06/19

00057

11/06/19

DEC 7062 DEC 7068 DEC
 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
201912 310-51300-34000
19 - MANAGEMENT FEES 201912 310-51300-35100
19 - COMPUTER TIME
201912 310-51300-31300
19 - DISSEMINATION
201912 310-51300-49500
19 - WEBSITE ADM
201912 310-51300-42000
19 - POSTAGE
GMS-SF, LLC
201912 340-53800-46400
19 - LAKE MAINT
201912 330-53800-46400
19 - CANAL MAINT
201912 320-53800-46400
19 - LAKE MAINT
 5,528.57 000925
-  -  -	-  -	- -
-  -  -	-   -	-   -	-
*	2,575.00
*	41.67
*	208.33
*	83.33
*	5.52
- - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - 2,913.85 000926
*	612.00
*	1,102.00
*	881.00
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
11152019 201911 310-51300-31400
ASSESSMENT ROLL 2019
MARTY KAIR, BROWARD CTY PROP APPR
1958	201911 340-53800-46000
LIGHTS MAIN ENTRANCE
 2,595.00 000927
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	1,412.00
-	-  -  -	- - -
-
-  -  -   -	-  -  -	1,412.00 000928
*	195.00


CAN LINERS/GLOVES/CLEANER CAN LINERS/GLOVES/CLEANER
 METRO ELECTRIC SERVICES & CONSULT'G



12/06/19
00056
10/16/19
1910112	201910 330-53800-52000
*
207.70


10/16/19
1910113	201910 340-53800-52000
*
207.70

METRO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
 195.00 000929
-	-  -	- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	- -

415.40 000930

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	20
CHECK	VEND#  .•...INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE · YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
12/06/19
00012
12/01/19


12/01/19

12/06/19

00043

11/23/19


11/23/19


11/23/19


11/23/19

12/06/19

00025

12/01/19

12/06/19

00031

10/25/19


12/01/19

12/06/19

00026

11/04/19

12/06/19

00020

11/01/19


11/01/19

12/06/19

00036

11/20/09

50835	201912 320-53800-46200
DEC 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
50893	201912 330-53800-46200
DEC 19 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 *	3,605.00
*	10,255.00

0024
DEC 1024 DEC 2020 DEC 3020 DEC
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
201912 330-53800-46600
19 - JANITORIAL SRVC 201912 330-53800-34000
19 - MANAGEMENT FEES 201912 340-53800-34000
19 - MANAGEMENT FEES 201912 340-53800-46600
19 - JANITORIAL SVCS
 13,860.00 000931
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	629.66
*	892.50
*	521.53
*	491.00
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
6638	201912 320-53800-46700
DEC 19 - MAINTENANCE
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
10638	201910 320-53800-34500
OCT 19 - MONITORING
10641	201911 320-53800-34500
NOV 19 - MONITORING
Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
74370	201911 310-51300-32300
SERIES 2014 TRUSTEE FEES
REGIONS BANK
70071	201911 330-53800-49000
ALUMINUM SIGNS
70072	201911 340-53800-49000
ALUMINUM SIGN
 2,534.69 000932
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	1,000.00
-  -  -	-  -  -	- -
- -
-  -   -	-	- 1,000.00 000933
*	700.00
*	700.00
- - - -
- - - - - - - - - - - 1,400.00 000934
*	3,500.00
-  - -  -	-  -  -	- - - -
-
-	-	-	3,500.00 000935
*	150.00
*	112.50
TESTA & SONS SIGNS
91774646 201911 320-53800-52000
TRASH BAGS
 -    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -
*	50.99
 262.50 000936
-  -  - - -	-  - - -	- -	- -	-	-  - - -	                                                                                                                                                                                              --
-  -	-		-  -	-	-  -  -  -	HD SUPPL-Y FACILITI-ES MAINTENANCE 12/20/19 00016		12/11/19 11261910 201911 330-53800-43100
4831 NW 55 PL
12/11/19 11280110 201911 320-53800-43100
5704 NW 50 TER
12/11/19 116295-1 201911 340-53800-43100
4450 NW 48 TER
 - - - - - - - - - -
*	74.18
*	45.19
*	59.39
 50.99 000937
CITY OF TAMARAC	178.76 000938

SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***  CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM COD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	21
CHECK	VEND#	•....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
12/20/19
00006
12/03/19

12/20/19

00036

12/10/19

12/20/19

00011

1/01/20

12/20/19

00057

12/13/19

12/20/19

00012

8/07/19


12/16/19

12/20/19

00031

1/01/20

12/20/19

00021

12/20/19

12/20/19

00044

12/20/19

12/20/19

00045

12/20/19

1/16/20

00030

12/16/19


12/25/19

1/16/20

00042

9/27/19

68564553 201912 310-51300-42000
DELIVERIES THRU 12/3
 *	19.95
FEDEX
91778793 201912 320-53800-52000
BLEACH
 -    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -
19.95
000939
- 33.99
-  - -

000940
-61-2.-00-

000941

145.00

000942

7,746.00

000943

700.00

000944

*	33.99
HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
7134	202001 340-53800-46400
JAN 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
 - - - - - - - - - - -
*	612.00
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
2022	201912 340-53800-46000
BULBS AND PHOTOCELL
 - - - - - - - - - - -
*	145.00
METRO ELECTRIC SERVICES & CONSULT'G
49782	201908 330-53800-46200	*
LANDSCAOE CENTER ISLAND
50992	201912 330-53800-46200	*
LIGHTNING DAMAGE LANDSCPE
 
1,246.00
6,500.00
PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
10649	202001 320-53800-34500
JAN 20 - MONTHLY MAINT
 
*	700.00
Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NORTH	201912 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
SABAL PALM COD C/O REGIONS BANK
PALM COV 201912 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	293,483.70
- - - - -
- - - - - - - - - - 293,483.70 000945
*	149,900.68
SABAL PALM COD C/O REGIONS BANK
 - - - - - - -
 149,900.68 000946
-	-
- - - - - -
SOUTH	201912 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
 *	239,346.10
SABAL PALM COD C/O REGIONS BANK
19561712 201912 320-53800-46700	*
LIFE RING/BOLTS/ROPE
20741010 202001 320-53800-46700	*
JAN 20 - POOL SERVICE
 
151.00
350.00
 239,346.10 000947
ADVANCED POOLS
54220	201909 340-53800-52000
LIFE RING WITH ROPE
 
*	85.00
 501.00 000948
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	22
CHECK	VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO..•		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
11/01/19 54861	201911 340-53800-46700
NOV 19 - POOL SERVICE
12/31/19 57567	201912 340-53800-52000
TAYLOR COMPLETE TEST KIT
 STATUS

*
*
 AMOUNT	•...CHECK.•...
AMOUNT	#
350.00
119.00
B&B POOLS INC.
1/16/20 00003	11/30/19 1598230	201911 310-51300-31500
NOV 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
 -  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -55-4.-00-
*	770.00
 000949
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
 770.00 000950
-  -  -	-  -  -  -	- - -
-  -  -	-	-
1/16/20 00016	12/31/19 DEC 119	201912 330-53800-43100
DEC 19 - WATER
12/31/19 DEC 119	201912 320-53800-43100 DEC 19 - WATER
12/31/19 DEC 119	201912 340-53800-43100 DEC 19 - WATER
CITY OF TAMARAC
1/16/20 00035	12/25/19 84957538 202001 320-53800-41500
JAN 20 - INTERNET
12/27/19 84957538 202001 320-53800-41500
JAN 20 - INTERNET
12/28/19 84957538 202001 340-53800-41500
JAN 20 - INTERNET
 *	66.79
*	51.94
*	51.99
-  -  -   -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - 17- 0.-72-  000951
*	175.97
*	191.85
*	141.85

1/16/20 00046
 COMCAST
1/01/20 SC10523	202001 340-53800-46200 JAN 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 509.67 000952
-
-  -  -  -    -  -  -  -    -  -  -  -	- ..
*	6,904.31

1/16/20 00010
 
12/31/19 DEC 19
DEC 19
12/31/19 DEC 19
DEC 19
12/31/19 DEC 19
DEC 19
12/31/19 DEC 19
DEC 19
 DIXIE LANDSCAPE
201912 320-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201912 320-53800-43001
	ELECTRIC

201912 330-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

201912 340-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

 6,904.31 000953
-	-	-
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -   -	- - -
*	2,286.77
*	1,506.54
*	678.47
*	1,215.00
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT	5,686.78 000954
-  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -	 	 ----
 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/16/20 00001	1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-34000
JAN 20 - MGMT FEES
1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-35100
JAN 20 - COMPUTER TIME
1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-31300
JAN 20 - DISSEMINATION
 *	2,575.00
*	41.67
*	208.33
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	23
CHECK	VEND#	....•INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-49500
JAN 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN
1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-42000
JAN 20 - POSTAGE
1/01/20 102	202001 310-51300-42500
JAN 20 - COPIES
 STATUS

*
*
*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
83.33
13.15
2.55
GMS-SF, LLC
1/16/20 00011	1/01/20 7164	202001 320-53800-46400
JAN 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
 2,924.03 000955
-
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	881.00

1/16/20 00012
 LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
1/22/09
51040	201912 330-53800-46200
*
8,095.00
12/17/19
51029	201912 320-53800-46500
*
361.00

LANDSCAPE PROPOSAL 20-19 IRRIGATION REPAIRS
 881.00 000956
-	-
-  -  -  -    -    -  -  - -  -	- - -
12/31/19 51229	201912 330-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
1/01/20 51139	202001 320-53800-46200
JAN 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 1/02/20 51204	202001 330-53800-46200
JAN 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 *	286.69
*	3,605.00
*	10,255.00

1/16/20 00043
 
12/26/19
12/26/19
12/26/19
12/26/19
 
0025
JAN 1025 JAN 2021 JAN 3021 JAN
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
202001 330-53800-46600
20 - JANITORIAL SVCS 202001 330-53800-34000
20 - MANAGEMENT  FEE 202001 340-53800-34000
20 - MANAGEMENT FEE
202001 340-53800-46600
20 - JANITORIAL SVCS
 22,602.69 000957
-
- - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	629.66
*	820.34
*	540.97
*	491.00

1/16/20 00025


1/16/20 00021


1/16/20 00044
 PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
1/01/20 6772	202001 320-53800-46700
JAN 20 - MONTHLY MAINT
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
SABAL PALM
CDD
C/O
REGIONS
BANK
- - - - -
2,361.33
000960

SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK	2,363.40 000961

1/16/20 NORTH	202001 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS

1/16/20 PALMCOVE 202001 300-20700-10100 TRANSFER OF TAX RECEIPTS
 2,481.97 000958
- -	-	-	- -
-  -	- -	- -  -	- -
*	1,000.00
-	-	-
- - -
-  -  -	-  -    -   -  -   -	1,000.00 000959
*	2,361.33
- - - - - - - - - -
*	2,363.40


SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS












AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***  CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	24
CHECK	VEND#  ....•INVOICE...•....EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE		DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
1/16/20 00018	12/04/19 SPS-021	201912 330-53800-54000
12/05/19
SPN025 SEP-NOV
201912 320-53800-54000
*
525.00
12/05/19
SPS-207
201912 330-53800-54000
*
450.00

SEP-NOV METER READINGS
METER READINGS SEP-NOV METER READINGS
 STATUS	AMOUNT	....CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
*	525.00
WATER USE COMPLIANCE GROUP
2/12/20
00042
1/16/20


1/21/20


1/29/20

2/12/20

00003

12/31/19

57742	202001 340-53800-46700
SVC CALL - PUMP/MOTOR
58687	202001 340-53800-46700
FILTER CARTRIDGE/0-RING
58685	202001 330-53800-46700
SVC CALL - PUMP/MOTOR
B&B POOLS INC.
160319	201912 310-51300-31500
DEC 19 - GENERAL COUNSEL
 1,500.00 000962
-  -	-  -	- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -	- -
*	261.00
*	680.00
*	100.00
-	-	-
-	-  -  -  -   -   -  -  -	1,-04-1.-00 000963
*	1,732.50
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 BILLING, COCHRAN, LYLES, MAURO
 1,732.50 000964
-	-  -	- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	- -
2/12/20 00016	1/31/20 JAN 20	202001 330-53800-43100
JAN 20 - WATER
1/31/20 JAU 20	202001 320-53800-43100 JAN 20 - WATER
1/31/20 JAN 20	202001 340-53800-43100 JAN 20 - WATER
 *	66.79
*	51.94
*	74.18

2/12/20 00035





2/12/20 00046
 CITY OF TAMARAC
1/25/20 84957538 202002 320-53800-41500
FEB 20 - TV/INTERNET
1/27/20 84957582 202002 320-53800-41500
FEB 20 - INTERNET
1/28/20 84957538 202002 340-53800-41500
FEB 20 - INTERNET
COMCAST
2/01/20 SC10647	202002 340-53800-46200 FEB 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 192.91 000965
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
*	175.97
*	191.85
*	141.85
-	-  -	-
- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	-509.67 000966
*	6,904.31



JAN 20
 

	ELECTRIC
	ELECTRIC

 DIXIE LANDSCAPE
 6,904.31 000967
-
2/12/20
00010
1/31/20
JAN 20
JAN 20
202001 320-53800-43000
*
2,237.58


1/31/20
JAN 20
202001 320-53800-43001
*
1,506.54

-    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -	- - - -
1/31/20 JAN 20
JAN 20
 202001 330-53800-43000
	ELECTRIC

 *	674.32
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS












AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER	RUN	2/12/20
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF	.
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 PAGE	25
CHECK	VEND#	.....INVOICE..... ..•EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE . YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
1/31/20 JAN 20	202001 340-53800-43000 JAN 20 - ELECTRIC
 STATUS

*
 AMOUNT	....CHECK.•...
AMOUNT	#
1,137.18
2/12/20
00001
2/01/20


2/01/20


2/01/20


2/01/20


2/01/20


2/01/20

2/12/20

00036

1/07/20

2/12/20

00011

1/01/20


2/04/20


2/04/20


2/04/20

2/12/20

00056

12/17/19

2/12/20

00012

1/11/20


1/28/20


1/30/20


1/30/20

- - - - - - - -
 - - - - -
 
103
FEB 103
FEB 103
FEB 103
 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT
202002 310-51300-34000
20 - MGMT FEES
202002 310-51300-35100
20 - COMPUTER TIME
202002 310-51300-31300
20 - DISSEMINATION
202002 310-51300-49500
 - - - - - - - -
*	2,575.00
*	41.67
*	208.33
*	83.33
 5,555.62 000968
-  -  -	- - -
-
FEB 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN
103
FEB 103
FEB
 202002 310-51300-42000
20 - POSTAGE
202002 310-51300-42500
20 - COPIES
 *	4.15
*	.75
GMS-SF, LLC
91784015 202001 320-53800-52000
PINE-SOL/FABULOSO
 2,913.23 000969
-  -	-	-	- -
-  -	-  -	-  -  -	- -
*	125.48

7159
JAN 7217 FEB 7238 FEB 7241 FEB
 HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE
202001 330-53800-46400
20 - CANAL MAINT
202002 340-53800-46400
20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE 202002 330-53800-46400
20 - CANAL MAINT
202002 320-53800-46400
20 - LAKE/WETLAND
 125.48 000970
-	-	-  -	- -
-  -	-  -  -	-  -	- -
*	1,102.00
*	612.00
*	1,102.00
*	881.00
LAKE & WETLAND MANAGEMENT, INC.
1912067	201912 340-53800-52000
DOGGIE WASTE BAGS
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -    -    -
*	91.00
 3,697.00 000971
METRO MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
3022	202002 340-53800-46600
FEB 20 - JANITORIAL SVC
51386	202001 320-53800-46500
IRRIGATION REPAIRS
51414	202001 320-53800-46200
FERTILIZE COMMON AREAS
51415	202001 330-53800-46200
FERTILIZE COMMON AREA
2/01/20 51424	202002 320-53800-46200
FEB 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -
*	491.00
*	541.00
*	2,185.00
*	2,560.00
*	3,605.00
 91.00 000972
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS

AP300R	YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
***   CHECK DATES 06/05/2019 - 02/12/2020 ***	SABAL PALM CDD - GF
BANK A SABAL PALM - GF
 RUN	2/12/20	PAGE	26
CHECK	VEND#	•....INVOICE..... .•.EXPENSED TO...		VENDOR NAME DATE			DATE	INVOICE	YRMO	DPT ACCT# SUB	SUBCLASS
2/10/20 51537	202002 330-53800-46200
FEB 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT
 STATUS	AMOUNT	•...CHECK.....
AMOUNT	#
-
*	10,255.00

:..
 PALM BEACH-BROWARD LANDSCAPING
 -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  1-9,63-7.-00-  000973
2/12/20 00059	12/10/19 15353	201912 320-53800-46000
PRESSURE WASH
 *	4,756.80
- - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/12/20 00043	1/11/20 0026

1/11/20

1/11/20
-  -  -  -
2/12/20
- -
00025
-
- - - -
2/01/20

2/12/20

00031


2/01/20



2/17/20



2/17/20

2/12/20

00021


2/12/20

2/12/20

00044


2/12/20

2/12/20

00045


2/12/20

FEB 1026 FEB 2022 FEB
-	-
6911
FEB
 PEOPLE'S CHOICE PRESSURE CLEANING
202002 330-53800-46600
20 - JANITORIAL SVCS 202002 330-53800-34000
20 - MGMT FEE
202002 340-53800-34000
20 - MGMT FEE
PHOENIX MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.
202002 320-53800-4670
20 - MONTHLY MAINT
 4,756.80 000974
- -
-  -    -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -   -  -	-
*	629.66
*	848.66
*	552.80
-	- -	- -
- -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	2,031.12 000975
-
*	1,000.00
PROPERTY KEEPERS MANAGEMENT, LLC
 -  -  -  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -1,00-0.-00-
 000976
10655
FEB 20
10664
FEB 20
10665
FEB 20
 202002 320-53800-34500
	MONTHLY MAINT

202002 340-53800-34500
	MONTHLY MAINT

202002 330-53800-34500
	MONTHLY MAINT

 *	700.00
*	350.00
*	1,175.00
Q-WIRE TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NORTH	202002 300-20700-10100 TRANS TAX RECIEPTS - 14
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
PALM COV 202002 300-20700-10100 TRANS TAX RECEIPTS - 16
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK
SOUTH	202002 300-20700-10100 TRANS TAX RECEIPTS - 17
 2,225.00 000977
-
-    -  -  -    -    -  -  - -  -	- - - -
*	1,238.28
-	-  -	-
- - -
-  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	1,238.28 000978
*	5,320.04
-  -  -  -  -	-  -  -  -	- - --
5,320.04 000979
-	-
*	5,543.20
SABAL PALM CDD C/O REGIONS BANK	5,543.20 000980

TOTAL FOR BANK A TOTAL FOR REGISTER
 1,348,955.85
1,348,955.85
SABA -SABAL PALM--	PPOWERS
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
COMBINED  BALANCE SHEET
January 31, 2020




Governmental Fund Tl£ es
Totals

Debt
Capital	(Memorandum Only)

General
 	Service
  Projects	2020	
ASSETS:



Cash Investments:
$701,660

$701,660
Series 2014 - North Project



Reserve

$321,986
$321,986
Interest

$24
$24
Revenue

$367,853
$367,853
Sinking

$10
$10
Construction


$4	$4
Series 2016 - Palm Cove Project



Reserve

$139,940

$139,940
Interest

$20

$20
Revenue

$289,551

$289,551
Principal

$12

$12
Construction


$2,394
$2,394
Series 2017 -
Manor Pare Project



Reserve

$159,917

$159,917
Revenue

$385,107

$385,107
Interest

$22

$22
Sinking

$16

$16
Construction


$111
$111
Due from General Fund

$12,102

$12,102
TOTAL ASSETS
$701,660
$1,676,559
$2,508
$2,380,727

LIABILITIES:	




Accounts Payable
$20,858


$20,858
Due to Debt Service
$12,102


$12,102
FUND BALANCES:




Restricted for Debt Service

$1,676,559

$1,676,559
Restricted for Capital Projects


$2,508
$2,508
Unasigned
$668,701
 	
 	$668,701 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

$701,660

$1,676,559

$2,508

$2,380,727
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Period Ended January 31, 2020


DESCRIPTION

REVENUES:
ADOPTED BUDGET
PRORATED BUDGET THRU 01/31/20
ACTUAL THRU 01/131/ 20

 	VARIANCE	
Admin Assessments




North/Central Pare
$34,044
$33,190
$33,190
$0
South/Manor Pare
$32,160
$31,353
$31,353
$0
Palm Cove/Hidden Trails
$28,796
$28,073
$28,073
$0
Maintenance Assessments




North/Central Pare
$206,560
$201,376
$201,376
$0
South/Manor Pare
$242,700
$236,609
$236,609
$0
Palm Cove/Hidden Trails
$185,300
$180,650
$180,650
$0
Interest/Misc Income
$0
$0
$18
$18
TOTAL REVENUES
$729,560
$711,251
$711,268
$18

EXPENDITURES:	




AdrrJinistrative




Engineering Fees
$10,000
$3,333
$0
$3,333
Dissemination Agent
$2,500
$833
$833
$0
Assessment Roll
$2,801
$2,801
$4,213
($1,412)
Attorney Fees
$22,000
$7,333
$4,510
$2,823
Annual Audit
$6,400
$0
$0
$0
Trustee Fees
$7,000
$3,500
$3,500
$0
Management Fees
$30,900
$10,300
$10,300
$0
Computer Time
$500
$167
$167
($0)
Telephone
$150
$SO
$0
.$50
Postage
$900
$300
$60
$240
Insurance
$6,037
$6,037
$6,037
$0
Printing & Binding
$500
$167
$11
$156
Legal Advertising
$1,000
$333
$0
$333
Other Current·charges
$600
$200
$186
$14
Property Taxes
$1,500
$500
$253
$247
Website Admin
$1,000
$333
$333
$0
Office Supplies
$50
$17
$3
$14
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
$175
$175
$175
$0
Contingencies
$987
$329
$0
$329
Sub-Total
$95,000
$36,709
$30,580
$6,128
Field 012.erations & Maintenance




Sabal North (Central Pare)




Security
$11,757
$3,919
$2,100
$1,819
Internet/Cable
$4,000
$1,333
$1,470
($137)
Electric/Street Lighting
$50,000
$16,667
$14,662
$2,005
Water
$650
$217
$223
($7)
Landscape Maintenance
$80,000
$26,667
$16,605
$10,062
Lake and Canal Maint
$13,500
$4,500
$3,524
$976
Irrigation Repairs
$12,000
$4,000
$1,290
$2,710
Repairs & Maintenance
$1,500
$500
$0
$500
Pool/Clubhouse
$21,000
$7,000
$7,106
($106)
Pressure Washing
$5,000
$5,000
$4,757
$243
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Period Ended January 31, 2020


DESCRIPTION
ADOPTED BUDGET
PRORATED BUDGEt THRU 01/31/20
ACTUAL THRU 01/31/20

VARIANCE

Field Og_erations & Maintenance




Sabal North (Central Pare) (continued)




Operating Supplies
$2,710
$903
$210
$693
Permits
$1,200
$400
$525
($125)
Property Insurance
$3,243
$3,243
$3,135
$108
Sub-Total - Sable North	 	$206,560	$74,349	$55,607		$18,741

Sabal South (Manor Pare)




Field Management Services
$10,000
$3,333
$3,454
($121)
Lighting/ElectricaI
$15,000
$5,000
$2,476
$2,524
Water
$1,500
$500
$249
$251
Landscape Maintenance
$130,000
$43,333
$58,175
($14,842)
Pressure Washing
$5,000
$1,667
$0
$1,667
Lake and Canal Maint
$13,500
$4,500
$4,408
$92
Irrigation Repairs
$15,000
$5,000
$287
$4,713
Janitorial Services
$5,000
$1,667
$2,519
($852)
Pool/Clubhouse
$10,000
$3,333
$450
$2,883
Security
$25,000
$8,333
$0
$8,333
Drainage Repairs/Preventative
$7,700
$2,567
$0
$2,567
Property Insurance
$3,446
$3,446
$3,312
$134
Perm its/Contingency
$1,554
$518
$3,184
($2,666)
Sub-Total - Sable South	 	$242,700	$83,197	$78,513		$4,685

Palm Cove (Hidden Trails)




Field Management Services
$10,000
$3,333
$2,093
$1,240
Landscape Maintenance
$83,000
$27,667
$27,617
$49
Irrigation
$3,000
$1,000
$0
$1,000
Janitorial Services
$1,560
$520
$1,814
($1,294)
Pool/Clubhouse
$20,800
$6,933
$2,066
$4,867
Electric/Street Lighting
$25,000
$8,333
$5,042
$3,291
Water
$2,500
$833
$252
$581
Repairs & Maintenance
$2,000
$667
$340
$327
Lake and Canal Maint
$7,344
$2,448
$2,448
$0
Security
$15,000
$5,000
$0
$5,000
Internet/Cable
$2,500
$833
$577
$256
Property Insurance
$3,426
$3,426
$3,332
$94
Contingency
$9,170
$3,057
$369
$2,688
Sub-Total - Palm Cove	 	$185,300	$64,051	$45,950		$18,100

TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 	$729,560	$258,305	$210,651		$47,655


Net change in Fund Balance
$0

$452,945
$500,618
$47,672

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0



$168,083


FUND BALANCE - Ending
 	$0
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 	$668,701	

Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2014 NORTH PROJECT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020

file_75.png




  DESCRIPTION	

REVENUES:

ADOPTED
 	BUDGET	

PRORATED BUDGET THRU 01/31/20

ACTUAL THRU 01/31/20


 	VARIANCE	
Interest Income

$0

$0

$2,885

$2,885
Special Assessments

$307,094

$302,036

$302,036

$0
TOTAL REVENUES

 	$307,094 

$302,036

$304,921

$2,885

EXPENDITURES:








Series 2014








Interest Expense - 11/1

$124,872

$124,872

$124,872

$0
Principal Expense - 11/1

$55,000

$55,000

$55,000

$0
Interest Expense - 05/1

$123,188

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$303,060

$179,872

$179,872

$0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues








over (under) expenditures

$4,035

$122,165

$125,049

$2,885

Net change in Fund Balance


$4,035


$122,165


$125,049


$2,885

FUND BALANCE - Beginning


$242,875




$566,063


FUND BALANCE - Ending

$246,910



$691,112
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2016 PALM COVE PROJECT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020




DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 01/31/20

ACTUAL
THRU 01/31/20


VARIANCE

REVENUES:








Interest Income

$0

$0

$4,002

$4,002
Special Assessments

$278,275

$273,284

$273,284

$0
Direct Assessments

$0

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL REVENUES

 	$278,275 

 	$273,284 

 	$277,286 

 	$4,002 
EXPENDITURES:








Series 2016








Interest Expense - 11/1

$104,169

$104,169

$104,169

$0
Principal Expense - 11/1

$65,000

$65,000

$65,000

$0
Interest Expense - 05/1

$102,869

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

$272,038

$169,169

$169,169

$0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues








over (under) expenditures

 	$6,237 

$104,116

$108,117

$4,002

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):









lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out)


$0


$0


($1,584)


($1,584)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING








SOURCES/{USES}

 	$0 

 	$0 

 	($1,584) 

 	($1,584) 
Net change in Fund Balance

$6,237

$104,116

$106,533

$2,417

FUND BALANCE - Beginning


$187,654




$328,310


FUND BALANCE - Ending

$193,891



$434,843
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2017 SOUTH PROJECT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Period Ended January 31, 2020




DESCRIPTION

ADOPTED BUDGET
PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 01/31/20
ACTUAL
THRU 01/31/20

VARIANCE

REVENUES:	





Interest Income

$0
$0
$2,189
$2,189
Special Assessments

$317,839
$302,689
$302,689
$0
Direct Assessments

$0
$0
$0
$0

TOTAL REVENUES
$317,839
$302,689
$304,879
$2,189

EXPENDITURES:	





Series 2017	





Interest Expense - 11/1	$114,856
$114,531
$114,531
$0
Principal Expense - 11/1	$85,000
$85,000
$85,000
$0
Interest Expense - 05/1	$113,369
$0
$0
$0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	$313,225
$199,531
$199,531
$0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures	$4,614


$103,158


$105,348


$2,189

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out)	$0	$0	$0	$0

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING	 	

SOURCES/{USES}
$0
$0
$0
$0

Net change in Fund Balance

$4,614

$103,158

$105,348

$2,189

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$277,056


$445,257

FUND BALANCE - Ending
$281,670

$550,604




















Page 6
Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2014 NORTH PROJECT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance For the Period Ended January 31, 2020



file_76.bin


ADOPTED
 DESCRIPTION		BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 01/31/20

ACTUAL
THRU 01/31/20


VARIANCE

REVENUES:






Interest Income	$0

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL REVENUES	 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
EXPENDITURES:






Capital Outlay	$0

$0

$0

$0
Cost of Issuance	$0

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES	 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues






over (under)  expenditures	 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
Net  change in Fund Balance	 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
FUND BALANCE - Beginning	$0



$4


FUND BALANCE - Ending	 	$0



 	$4
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2016 PALM COVE
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020




  DESCRIPTION	

ADOPTED
 	BUDGET	

PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 01/31/20

ACTUAL
THRU 01/31/20


VARIANCE

REVENUES:








Interest Income

$0

$0

$26

$26

TOTAL REVENUES
 	$0 

 	$0 

 	$26 

 	$26 
EXPENDITURES:








Capital Outlay

$0

$0

$4,345

($4,345)
Cost of Issuance

$0

$0

$0

$0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES
 	$0 

 	$0 

 	$4,345 

 	($4,345) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues







over (under) expenditures
 	$0 

 	$0 

 	($4,319) 

 	($4,319) 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):







lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out)

$0


$0


$1,584


$1,584
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING







SOURCES/(USES}
 	$0 

 	$0 

$1,584

$1,584

Net change in Fund Balance

$0


$0


($2,734)


($2,734)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0




$5,128


FUND BALANCE - Ending
$0



$2,394
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Sabal Palm
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND - SERIES 2017 SOUTH
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended January 31, 2020




 DESCRIPTION	

ADOPTED
BUDGET

PRORATED BUDGET
THRU 01/31/20

ACTUAL
THRU 01/31/20


VARIANCE

REVENUES:









Interest Income

$0

$0

$1

$1
TOTAL REVENUES

 	$0

 	$0

 	$1

 	$1
EXPENDITURES:








Capital Outlay

$0

$0

$0

$0
Cost of Issuance

$0

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues








over (under) expenditures

 	$0

 	$0

 	$1

 	$1
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):









lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out)

$0

$0

$0

$0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING








SOURCES/(USES)

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0

 	$0
Net change in Fund Balance

 	$0

 	$0

 	$1

 	$1
FUND BALANCE - Beginning

$0



$110


FUND BALANCE - Ending

 	$0



 	$111
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SABAL PALM
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



Bond Issue:	Series 2014 Special Assessment Bonds
North Parcel Assessment  Area Project

Original Issue Amount:
$3,785,000

Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$830,000
November 1, 2027
6.13%
Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$2,955,000
November 1, 2044
7.125%

Reserve Fund Requirement:




Bonds outstanding Less:	11/1/15
11/1/16
11/1/17
11/1/18
11/1/19
Current Bonds Outstanding:



Bond Issue:
 Lesser of:
	Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
	125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
	10% of original proceeds


$3,785,000 ($45,000)
($45,000)
($50,000)
($50,000)
($65,000) 
 	$3 530 000 




Series 2016 Special Assessment Bonds
Palm Cove Assessment Area Project

Original Issue Amount:
$4,055,000

Interest Rate:
$410,000
4.00%
Maturity Date:
November 1, 2022

Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$1,415,000
November 1, 2035
5.250%
Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$2,230,000
November 1, 2046
5.500%


Bonds outstanding Less:	11/1/17
11/1/18
11/1/19
Current Bonds Outstanding:




Bond Issue:
 
$4,055,000 ($60,000)
($65,000)
($55,000) 
$3,875,000
file_78.bin







Series 2017 Special Assessment Bonds
South Parcel Assessment Area Project

Original Issue Amount:
$4,945,000

Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$450,000
November 1, 2022
3.50%
Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$665,000
November 1, 2028
4.250%
Interest Rate:
$1,390,000
4.750%
Maturity Date:
November 1, 2037

Interest Rate: Maturity Date:
$2,440,000
November 1, 2047
5000%

Reserve Fund Requirement: Bonds outstanding
Less:	11/1/18 11/1/19
Current Bonds Outstanding:
 
50% of Max Annual Debt Service

$4,945,000 ($85,000)

 	$4,775,000 


Sabal Palm


Community Development District


Tax Collections


Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2020

  On Roll Assessments:	





$	729,562.20
$ 307,094.24
$ 317,838.44
$ 278,274.78
$ 1,632,769.66
Net

Date	Gross Tax	Discounts/

Commissions
$776,130.00
Interest	Net Amount	General
$326,696.00
North
$338,126.00
South
$296,037.00
Palm Cove
$ 1,736,989.00
Total
Gross
      Received	Received	Penalties	Received	Fund	Debt	Debt	Debt

$

$	501,928.26
$	20,083.40
$	530.04
$
$	481,314.82
$	144,699.70
$	4,953.09
$ 57,800.08
$ 118,063.57
$	325,516.45
12/9/19
$ 1,074,817.87
$	42,993.10
$	1,135.00
$
$ 1,030,689.77
$	529,651.44
$ 284,802.89
$ 232,491.10
$ 137,069.72
$	1,184,015.15
12/13/19
$	50,519.28
$	1,970.97
$	53.41
$
$	48,494.90
$	22,601.14
$	8,680.81
$	6,854.99
$	12,830.95
$	50,967.89
12/27/19
$	22,817.20
$	834.60
$	24.17
$
$	21,958.43
$	9,856.91
$	1,238.27
$	5,543.20
$	5,320.04
$	21,958.43
1/15/20
$	8,703.02
$	300.61
$	9.25
$
$	8,393.16
$	3,668.42
$	2,361.34
$
$	2,363.41
$	8,393.16
1/24/20
$
$
$
$	773.17
$	773.17
$	773.17
$
$
$
$	773.17

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$	- -$

$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

TOTALS

$ 1,658,785.63

$	66,182.68

$	1,751.87

$	773.17

$ 1,591,624.25

$	711,250.78

$ 302,036.40

$ 302,689.38

$ 275,647.69

$	1,591,624.25






97.49%
98.35%
95.23%
99.06%
97.48%





 	To Debt Service	

V#21

V#45

V#44


001.300.20700.10100
North
South
Palm Cove
Total

North
South
Palm Cove

Central Park
Manor Park
Hidden Trails
O&M









11/26/19
$	4,953.09
$ 57,800.08
$ 118,063.57
917/8/9
$	237,415.62
$	261,760.08
$ 212,075.08
$ 711,250.78
12/20/19
$ 293,483.70
$ 239,346.10
$ 149,900.68
945/6/7




1/16/20
$	2,361.33
$
$	2,363.40
960/961




2/12/20
$	1,238.28
$	5,543.20
$	5,320.04
978/979/980




$ 302,036.40
$ 302,689.38
$ 275,647.69
Bal to Transfer
$	(0.00)
$	0.00
$	0.00

